
   Page 1 
 

DOCKET 

6/20/2019 

 

METROPOLITAN BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

P O BOX 196300 

METRO OFFICE BUILDING 

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219-6300 

 
Meetings held in the Sonny West Conference Center 

Howard Office Building, 700 2nd Avenue South 
 
 

 
MS. CYNTHIA CHAPPELL 

MS. ASHONTI DAVIS 

MS. CHRISTINA KARPYNEC 

MR. ROSS PEPPER, Vice-Chair 

MS. ALMA SANFORD 

MR. DAVID TAYLOR, Chairman 

 

 

 

Previously Heard Cases Requiring Board Action: 

 

CASE 2019-095 (3730 & 3788 Amy Lynn Drive) Motion to Rehear case previously heard 

on 3/21/19 regarding Smyrna Ready Mix’s operation of a concrete manufacturing plant. 

 

CASE 2019-160 (117 Haynes Park Dr) – Requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements 

to construct a single-family residence without building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk 

fund.  Previously heard on 5/16/19 and failed to receive four affirmative votes. 

 

CASE 2019-258 (906 Albert Ct) - Requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements to 

construct a single family residence without building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk 

fund.  Previously heard on 5/16/19 and failed to receive four affirmative votes. 

 

 

 



   Page 2 
 

CASE 2018-674 (Council District - 17) 

 

DON HARDIN, appellant and LYTLE, T. C. ETUX, owner of the property located at 1112 

2ND AVE S, requesting a variance from lot size requirements in the R6 District, to construct 

two residences. Referred to the Board under Section 17.12.020.A. The appellant alleged the 

Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 10503011400 

RESULT - 

 

CASE 2019-155 (Council District - 17) 

 

S+H GROUP LLC, appellant and RHINO HOLDINGS, LLC, owner of the property located 

at 52 INDUSTRY ST, requesting a variance from landscape buffer requirements in the IWD 

District, to build a warehouse and office development. Referred to the Board under Section 

17.24.240. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 

B. 

Use-Warehouse Map Parcel 10508015400 

RESULT - WITHDRAWN 

 

CASE 2019-218 (Council District - 17) 

 

JOSH HELLMER, appellant and owner of the property located at 1103 2ND AVE S, 

requesting variances from front setback, side build to zone, and sidewalk requirements in the 

R6 District, to construct a single family residence without building sidewalks. Referred to the 

Board under Section 17.12.030.A, 17.40.670.A, and 17.20.120. The appellant alleged the 

Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B.  

 

Use-Single Family        Map Parcel 10503008900  

 

RESULT -  



Page 3 
 

CASE 2019-229 (Council District - 2)  

CARLOS F. PRESTON, appellant and JONA DEVELOPMENT, LLC, owner of the 

property located at 1212 KATIE AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements in 

the RS5 District, to construct a single family residence without building sidewalks or paying 

into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. The appellant alleged 

the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B.  

Use-Single Family        Map Parcel 07110011100  

RESULT - 

 

CASE 2019-225 (Council District - 5) 

ACUFF, STEPHEN & TIFFANY, appellants and owners of the property located at 812 N 

5TH ST, requesting an Item A appeal challenging the zoning administrator's denial of a permit 

to convert an existing detached structure into a detached accessory dwelling unit in the RS5, 

SP 2014-896 District, to convert the structure into a DADU. Referred to the Board under 

Section 17.40.010.A. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 

17.40.180 A. 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 08207041300 

RESULT - 

    

 

CASE 2019-242 (Council District - 15)  

CHADWICK CONSTRUCTION INC., appellant and ALLEN, JIM E. JR., owner of the 

property located at 2666, 2668 & 2670 MIAMI AVE, requesting a variance from side setback 

requirements in the R15 District, to construct 3 single family residences.  Referred to the Board 

under Section 17.12.020.A. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under 

Section 17.40.180 B.  

 

Use-Single Family        Map Parcel 05209017500  

Map Parcel 05209017700 

RESULT -         Map Parcel 05209017600  

 

 

     



Page 4 
 

CASE 2019-243 (Council District - 2)  

MCKEEVER, REGINALD, appellant and owner of the property located at 437 DENNIS 

DR, requesting a variance from setback requirements in the R8 District, to construct a single-

family residence without building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the 

Board under Section 17.20.120. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under 

Section 17.40.180 B.  

Use-Single Family        Map Parcel 07102012800  

RESULT -  

 

 

    CASE 2019-244 (Council District - 17)  

GOOCH, RODNEY & FELICIA, appellant and owner of the property located at 2817 W 

KIRKWOOD AVE, requesting a variance from setback variances in the R8 District, to 

construct a two-family residence. Referred to the Board under Section 17.12.030.C.3. The 

appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section17.40.180 B.  

Use-Two-Family        Map Parcel 11802001501  

RESULT – 

 

 

    CASE 2019-259 (Council District - 19)  

LANDON BEAZEALS, appellant and P & H GERMANTOWN PROPERTY, LLC, owner 

of the property located at 1311 4TH AVE N, requesting a variance from parking requirements 

in the MUN District, to convert an existing single family residence into a bar. Referred to the 

Board under Section 17.20.030. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under 

Section 17.40.180 B.  

 

Use-Bar         Map Parcel 08209017200  

 

RESULT - 

 

 



Page 5 
 

CASE 2019-267 (Council District - 15) 

 

BUSH, J. SETH, appellant and owner of the property located at 0 DONELSON PIKE, 

requesting an Item A appeal challenging the zoning administrator's denial of a permit to build 

a single family house in the R10 District. Referred to the Board under Section 17.40.180 A. 

The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 A. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 09609005202 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-269 (Council District - 17) 

 

JONI ELDER, appellant and NORMAN, DUINA Z.& STRATTON, PIA D., owner of 

the property located at 1802 8TH AVE S, requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements 

in the CS District, to conduct interior renovations without building sidewalks or paying into 

the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. The appellant alleged the 

Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Kennel Map Parcel 10510010200 

RESULT – 

 

 

CASE 2019-270 (Council District - 17) 

 

HERBOLD, ELLIOTT & ALEXANDRA, appellant and owner of the property located at 

916 KIRKWOOD AVE, requesting variances from side and rear setback requirements in the 

R8 District, to construct an addition to a single family home. Referred to the Board under 

Section 17.12.020.A. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 

17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 11801043100 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-272 (Council District - 17) 



Page 6 
 

 

ROB CUSHMAN, appellant and O.I.C. 525 MOORE AVENUE TOWNHOMES, owner of 

the property located at 525 C MOORE AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk 

requirements in the R6-A District, to construct two single family homes without building 

sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.12.120. 

The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Two-Family Map Parcel 105074X90000CO 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-273 (Council District - 17) 

 

ROB CUSHMAN, appellant and O.I.C. 527 MOORE AVENUE TOWNHOMES, owner of 

the property located at 527 C MOORE AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk 

requirements in the R6-A District, to construct two single family homes without building 

sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.12.120. 

The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Two-Family Map Parcel 105074W90000CO 

RESULT - 

 

CASE 2019-274 (Council District - 3) 

 

THERESA WINNINGTON, appellant and PNI, LLC, owner of the property located at 

2924 TORBETT ST, requesting a variance from side setback requirements in the RS5 District, 

to maintain an existing residence. Referred to the Board under Section 17.12.020 A. The 

appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 09210008300 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-276 (Council District - 17) 

 

ROB CUSHMAN, appellant and O.I.C.1706 CARVELL AVENUE TOWNHOMES, owner 



Page 7 
 

of the property located at 1706 C CARVELL AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk 

requirements in the R6-A District, to construct four single family residences on two parcels 

without building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under 

Section 17.12.120. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 

17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Two-Family Map Parcel 105111M90000CO 

RESULT - 

 

CASE 2019-277 (Council District - 17) 

 

ROB CUSHMAN, appellant and O.I.C. 1704 CARVELL AVENUE TOWNHOMES, owner 

of the property located at 1704 C CARVELL AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk 

requirements in the R6-A District, to construct 4 single family homes on two parcels without 

building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 

17.12.120. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 

B. 

 

Use-Two-Family Map Parcel 105111L90000CO 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-278 (Council District - 17) 

 

JOSH HELLMER, appellant and owner of the property located at 36 SHEPARD ST, 

requesting variances from setback and build to zone requirements in the R6 District, to 

construct a single family residence. Referred to the Board under Section 17.40.670 

17.12.030.C.3 and 17.12.030 A. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction 

under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single-Family Map Parcel 10504011800 

RESULT – 

 

CASE 2019-280 (Council District - 21) 

 

ERIN LEAF, appellant and WEST END LAND DEV. CO., L.P., owner of the property 



Page 8 
 

located at 2317 ELLISTON PL, requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements in the 

SP District, to renovate F45 Fitness without building sidewalks. The applicant is requesting 

to contribute to the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. The 

appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Personal Care Services Map Parcel 09215014000 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-281 (Council District - 7) 

 

JAY FULMER, appellant and 2003 EAST, LLC, owner of the property located at 2003 

STRAIGHTWAY AVE, requesting an Item D appeal in the R6 District, to demolish a legally 

non-conforming four-unit structure and construct four new units. Referred to the Board under 

Section 17.40.660 A., 17.40.660 B. and 17.40.650 D. The appellant alleged the Board would 

have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 D. 

 

Use-Multi-Family Map Parcel 07214038700 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-283 (Council District - 32) 

 

PAUL PLUMMER, appellant and EVEREST INVESTMENTS, G.P., owner of the 

property located at 5200 HICKORY HOLLOW PKWY, requesting variances in lot size and 

setback requirements in the AR2A District, to construct a school and multipurpose field. 

Referred to the Board under Section 17.16.040.A.1. and 17.16.040.A.2. The appellant 

alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Education Map Parcel 16300006200 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-284 (Council District - 15) 

 

TONY BACHMAN, appellant and 443 DONELSON PIKE, LLC, owner of the property 

located at 441 DONELSON PIKE, requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements in the 



Page 9 
 

CL District, to renovate an office space without building sidewalks or paying into the 

sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. The appellant alleged the 

Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Office Map Parcel 09613018700 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-285 (Council District - 24) 

 

JODY ROERTS, appellant and COLBURN, TODD M. & JENNIFER L., owner of the 

property located at 3801 NEVADA AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements 

in the RS5 District, to construct a single family house without building sidewalks or paying 

into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. The appellant alleged 

the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 09213024700 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-286 (Council District - 2) 

 

TIFFINIE CAPEHART, appellant and DAVIS, CHARLES PATRICK, owner of the 

property located at 1639 EMERALD DR, requesting variances from sidewalk and front 

setback requirements in the RS15 District, to construct a single family home without 

building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 

17.12.020 and 17.20.120. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under 

Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 06911007800 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-287 (Council District - 17) 

 

MATT SCHLICKER, appellant and SAWTOOTH PARTNERS, LLC, owner of the 



Page 10 
 

property located at 2030 LINDELL AVE, requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements 

in the IR District, to make renovations to an office space without building sidewalks or paying 

into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. The appellant alleged 

the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Office Map Parcel 10510029600 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-288 (Council District - 22) 

 

SHELBE HEFIN, appellant and WEST MEADE FELLOWSHIP, INC., owner of the 

property located at 277 OLD HICKORY BLVD, requesting a Special Exception in the OL 

District, to erect an electronic message board. Referred to the Board under Section 

17.40.280. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section  

17.40.180 C. 

 

Use-Religious Institution Map Parcel 14200034300 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-289 (Council District - 16) 

 

IGLESIA DE CRISTO JEHOVA- SHAMA NASHVILLE TN, appellant and, owner of 

the property located at 520 RAYMOND ST, requesting a variance from sidewalk 

requirements in the RS7.5 District, to construct an addition to a church without building 

sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board under Section 17.20.120. 

The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Religious Institution Map Parcel 13301023200 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-290 (Council District - 2) 

 



Page 11 
 

BEASLEY, ANDREW CHAMBERS, appellant and owner of the property located at 1200 

KATIE AVE, requesting a variance from side setback requirements in the RS5 District, to 

construct a single-family residence. Referred to the Board under Section 17.12.020 A. The 

appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 07114001000 

RESULT - 

 

 

 

CASE 2019-291 (Council District - 19) 

 

CATALYST DESIGN GROUP, appellant and 1715 WEST END PARTNERS, owner of 

the property located at 1715 WEST END AVE, requesting variances from sidewalk and 

driveway requirements in the MUI-A District, to conduct interior renovations and install an 

ATM without building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board 

under Section 17.20.120 and 17.20.170. The appellant alleged the Board would have 

jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Financial Institution Map Parcel 09216017600 

RESULT - 

 

CASE 2019-306 (Council District - 6) 

 

MORRIS, STEVEN T, appellant and owner of the property located at 124 S 12TH ST, 

requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements in the R6 District, to construct a single-

family house without building sidewalks or paying into the sidewalk fund. Referred to the Board 

under Section 17.12.120. The appellant has alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under 

Section 17.40.180 B. 

 

Use-Single Family Map Parcel 08313001700 

RESULT - 

 

 

SHORT TERM RENTAL CASES 

 

 

        CASE 2019-236 (Council District - 19)  



Page 12 
 

ROB PROCTOR, appellant and PROCTOR, ROBERT, W JR & HOWARD, DANIEL, 

JACKSON, owners of the property located at 11 MUSIC SQ E 403, requesting an Item A 

appeal, challenging the zoning administrator's denial of a short term rental permit due to a 

court injunction prohibiting short term rental activity on the property in the ORI District. 

Referred to the Board under Section 17.16.250.E. The appellant alleged the Board would have 

jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 A.  

 

Use- Short Term Rental      Map Parcel 093130A40300CO 

        

        CASE 2019-186 (Council District - 21)  

MCDONALD, KASEY J, appellant and owner of the property located at 2626 JENKINS 

ST, requesting an Item A appeal challenging the zoning administrator's denial of a short term 

rental permit. Appellant operated prior to obtaining the legally required short term rental permit 

in the RS5 District. Referred to the Board under Section 17.16.250.E. The appellant alleged 

the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 B.  

 

Use-Short Term Rental                                                              Map Parcel 08106012500  

RESULT - 

 

                                           CASE 2019-241 (Council District - 21)  

BAUER, MARTIN P. & CRYSTAL C., appellants and owners of the property located at 

1915 HERMAN ST, requesting an Item A appeal challenging the zoning administrator's 

denial of a short term rental permit. Appellant operated after the issued STRP permit expired 

in the RM10 District. Referred to the Board under Section 17.16.250.E. The appellant alleged 

the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 17.40.180 A.  

 

Use-Short Term Rental       Map Parcel 09207016000  

 

RESULT - 

 

            CASE 2019-249 (Council District - 19)  

 



Page 13 
 

ANDERSON, ZEKE, appellant and owner of the property located at 938 1ST AVE N, 

requesting an Item A appeal challenging the Zoning Administrator's denial of Short Term 

Rental permit. The appellant operated after the permit expired in the DTC District. Referred to 

the Board under Section 17.16.250.E. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction 

under Section 17.40.180 A.  

 

Use-Short Term Rental      Map Parcel 082140A07300CO  

 

RESULT - 

 

 

CASE 2019-263 (Council District - 35) 

 

RIVERSIDE HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, appellant, requesting an Item A appeal 

challenging the zoning administrator's renewal of short term rental permit 2018028390 for 

the property located at 1616 GLENRIDGE DR in the RS20 District. Referred to the Board 

under Section 17.16.250.E. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under 

Section 17.40.180 A. 

 

Use-Short Term Rental Map Parcel 142130A08000CO 

RESULT - 

 

CASE 2019-268 (Council District - 5) 

 

NATHAN PYLE, appellant and PYLE PROPERTIES, LLC, owner of the property 

located at 913 A CHICAMAUGA AVE, requesting an Item A appeal challenging the 

zoning administrator's denial of a short term rental permit. Appellant operated after the issued 

STRP permit expired in the RM40 District. Referred to the Board under Section 

17.16.250.E. The appellant alleged the Board would have jurisdiction under Section 

17.40.180 A. 

 

Use-Short Term Rental Map Parcel 08208030000 

RESULT - 

 











Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-095



Case # 2019-160



Case # 2019-160



Case # 2019-160



Case # 2019-160





PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

BZA Case 2019-160 (117 Haynes Park Drive) 

Metro Standard:  4' grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street Standard 

Requested Variance:  Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  RS7.5 

Community Plan Policy: T3 NM (Suburban Neighborhood Maintenance) 

MCSP Street Designation: Local Street 

Transit:  #22 – Bordeaux 

Bikeway:  None existing; none planned 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to construct a single family dwelling and requests a variance from constructing 
sidewalks due to lack of sidewalks in the area and potential impacts to existing utility boxes. Planning evaluated the 
following factors for the variance request: 

(1) No sidewalk exists along the property’s frontage, which is consistent with the adjacent properties to the east
and west along the block face.

(2) Electing to make the contribution in lieu of construction supplements Metro’s annual sidewalk capital
program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, within one of
Metro’s sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

Case # 2019-160



Case # 2019-258



Case # 2019-258



Case # 2019-258



Case # 2019-258



Case # 2019-258



Case # 2019-258































PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-258 (906 Albert Court, Unit 904A)  

Metro Standard:  Albert Court - 4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:   Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  R20 

Community Plan Policy: T3 NM (Suburban Neighborhood Maintenance)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Albert Court - Local Street 

Transit:  None existing; none planned 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve with conditions. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to construct a second single family residence on the same lot and requests a 
variance from constructing sidewalks, due to the property’s large frontage, and impacts to mature trees and storm 
water. Planning evaluated the following factors for the variance request: 

(1) No sidewalks exist along the property frontage. 
(2) Metro Water Services has indicated that sidewalk construction at this location is typical with stormwater 

improvements.  
(3) The applicant is eligible to contribute in lieu of construction, but the size of the property frontage and 

common lot ownership would require the applicant to contribute for the entire property frontage.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval with conditions:  

1. The applicant shall contribute in lieu of construction for the property frontage of Unit 904A’s Limited 
Common Element (126’) as indicated on the attached site plan. 

2. The applicant shall dedicate right-of-way along the property frontage for a future sidewalk per the Local 
Street Standard. 

  

Case #2019-258 



906 Albert Court Site Plan Depicting Limited Common Element 

 

Case #2019-258 



Case # 2019-258



From: Dorris, Stacy
To: Pulley, Russ (Council Member); Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: variance request 2019-258 906 Albert Ct - to not build, not pay in lieu for sidewalk - please deny
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 12:28:28 PM

Dear Councilman Pulley and the BZA,

Hope this email finds you well.   I respectfully write to ask you to deny 2019-258, 906 Albert Ct,
37204.   This variance is asking to NOT build the sidewalk AND NOT pay the in-lieu contribution.  This
just is not a fair request to the community.  Nashville has sidewalks on only 20% of our roadways. 
The Sidewalk Bill #493 was created to link development with new sidewalk production.  When this
opportunity to build the new sidewalk is lost, decades can pass before the property is redeveloped. 

Nashville has a significant traffic issue.  We have an obesity issue.  And, we do not have a strong
culture of walking partly because we have few sidewalks and they are not often linked. Every piece
of sidewalk we can have built, during development, is the start of linking our neighborhoods and
filling out our woefully absent sidewalk grid. 

PLEASE deny this request.  We need every piece of sidewalk.

Best,
Stacy Dorris, MD
801 Timber Ln
37215

Case # 2019-258

mailto:stacy.l.dorris@vumc.org
mailto:Russ.Pulley@nashville.gov
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


Case # 2018-674



Case # 2018-674



Case # 2018-674



Case # 2018-674



Case # 2018-674



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-155



Case # 2019-218



Case # 2019-218



Case # 2019-218



Case # 2019-218



Case # 2019-218



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-218 (1103 2nd Avenue South)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 10’ sidewalk, as defined by the Major and Collector Street Plan 

Requested Variance:   Contribute in lieu of construction (not eligible) 

Zoning:  R6 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NE (Urban Neighborhood Evolving)  

MCSP Street Designation:  T4-R-AB3-IM 

Transit:  #52 – Nolensville BRT; planned for light rail per nMotion 

Bikeway:    None existing; major protected bike lane planned per WalknBike 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve with conditions. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to construct a single family residence and requests a variance from upgrading 
sidewalks due to presence of an existing sidewalk and unique property shape. Planning evaluated the following 
factors for the variance request: 

(1) There is currently a 5’ sidewalk and 2’ grass strip along the property frontage, which is consistent with 
adjacent properties.  

(2) The applicant has indicated a desire to contribute in-lieu of constructing sidewalks at this location. Given 
the existing sidewalks and scale of development, a contribution in-lieu is an appropriate alternative.   

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval with conditions.  

1. The applicant shall contribute in lieu of construction for the property frontage. 
2. The applicant shall dedicate right-of-way along the property frontage per the Major and Collector Street 

Plan. 

 

Case #2019-218 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



Case # 2019-225



From: Ashley Meeks
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Appeal Case No. 2019-225 - Letter of Support
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:08:16 PM

Board Members,

This is concerning permit # 20190018900 located at 812 North 5th Street,
Nashville, TN 37207.  

I am writing this letter in support of the Acuffs converting the structure into a
dwelling unit.  I live at 814 North 5th Street, Nashville, TN 37207.  This structure is
an easement onto our property and we fully support the Acuffs' converting it into a
dwelling unit.  Their son is autistic and will need housing assistance and care even
through adulthood.  I ask that you please approve this request.

Thank you for your consideration.

-- 
Thanks,

Ashley V. Meeks, LCR
Associate Reporter
Elite Reporting Services
Direct Dial (615)881-4520
ashley@elitereportingservices.com

ELITE REPORTING IS PROUDLY A NONCONTRACTING COURT REPORTING FIRM

We provide full-service court reporting, videography, and videoconferencing in 70 US cities and
Canada.   Proud partner of DepoSpan, a national network of independently-owned and operated
deposition reporting firms.  
Let us schedule your out-of-town depositions for you!

Online scheduling available at:   www.EliteReportingServices.com
Like us on Facebook! www.Facebook.com/EliteReporting

Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL
information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is
addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the
information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this e-mail in error, please delete it and immediately notify the person named above
by reply e-mail.  Thank you.

Case # 2019-225

mailto:ashleyvmeeks@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:ashley@elitereportingservices.com
http://elitereportingservices.com/request-reporting-services.html
http://www.facebook.com/EliteReporting


From: Brian Straessle
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Support Appeal # 2019-225
Date: Monday, May 6, 2019 10:49:34 PM

Honorable Members of the Board of Zoning Appeals,

With regards to the following agenda item...

Appeal Case Number: 2019-225
Address: 812 N 5th St
Permit Number: 20190018900

As a neighbor of Will and Tiffany Acuff, I write in full support of their effort to convert an
existing detached garage into a detached accessory dwelling unit. I urge you to vote in favor of
their appeal and grant this permit, which will allow the Acuffs to remain rooted in our
community with a long-term living arrangement for their son with autism.

My family and I live at 809 N 5th St, across the street from the Acuffs and their children. If
you lived here too, I suspect you'd agree: there are no better neighbors than Will and Tiffany.
Their engagement in our community runs deep, and McFerrin Park residents would face
tremendous loss if the Acuffs had to leave in order to find a long-term living arrangement for
their son.

I believe each of you serving on this Board does so with the best interests of Nashville and
Nashvillians in mind. There is also no doubt in my mind that the interests of our community
will be best served by approving this appeal and granting this permit.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration.

Warm Regards,

Brian Straessle

Case # 2019-225

mailto:brian.straessle@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-229



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

BZA Case 2019-229 (1212 Katie Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:   Not build sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  RS5 

Community Plan Policy: T4 MU (Urban Mixed Use Neighborhood)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  1,342’ north of #14 – Whites Creek; planned Major Local Service per nMotion 

Bikeway:  None existing; none planned 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant is constructing a single family residence and requests a variance from constructing 
sidewalks and from contributing in-lieu of construction. Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to 
contribute in-lieu of construction. Electing to make the contribution in-lieu of construction supplements Metro’s 
annual sidewalk capital program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, 
within one of Metro’s sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

Case # 2019-229



Case # 2019-242



Case # 2019-242



Case # 2019-242



Case # 2019-242



Case # 2019-242



Case # 2019-242



Case # 2019-242



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Syracuse, Jeff (Council Member)
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 7:15 PM
To: Kathy Romersa
Cc: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Re: The variance

Thanks, Kathy.  This doesn’t go through me but thorough the BZA.  Copying them here so it’s part of the public record. 
 
Best, 
Jeff 
615‐886‐9906 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Jun 3, 2019, at 7:07 PM, Kathy Romersa <kathywromersa@comcast.net> wrote: 
>  
>  
> We own the property at 2545 Miami ave . Please do not grant this variance. 
> Kathy  
> Sent from my iPhone 

Case # 2019-242



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: dwhassoc@aol.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 12:36 PM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Variance regarding 2666 Miami Avenue, Nashville, TN

From: Dorothea Hartley 

Owner of 2669, 2667, 2662 Miami Avenue, Nashville, TN 37214 

Subject: Re:  Variances for 2666, 2668, 2670 Miami Avenue, Nashville, TN 37214 

Case # 2019-242  
  
Dear Gentlepersons: 

I am the owner of 2662, 2667 and 2669 Miami Avenue, Nashville, TN, and I am 
OPPPOSED to the variance request.  If you allow three tall skinny houses built 
there, it will directly impact my privacy and I will literally have three homes 
overlooking my homes.  I own the home directly across the street and also the one 
on the immediate side of it.  It would impact all three of my properties.     
I have seen so many changes since 1998.  It is distressing to me that we are losing 
the “ambience” and nature of our wonderful neighborhood. I bought my home 
where I did for the privacy and feeling of the river and sanctuary living.  This 
variance would change the whole perspective for me and my neighbors.    
Thank you for your consideration. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Dorothea Hartley 

615-884-4444 

Case # 2019-242



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Kim Sorensen <kimsorensen@usa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 8:00 PM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Syracuse, Jeff (Council Member)

I am writing about the variance request for three properties on Miami Ave, case #2019-242.  
  
I oppose the variance. It will put the houses too close together, and too close to the neighboring home. There is 
nothing about the condition of the property to justify allowing a variance. A contractor not making as much money 
with a smaller home is not a valid hardship to approve this variance.  
  
Houses can still be built on that property, just as others have been built in the neighborhood.  
  
 Thank you, 
  
Kim Sorensen 
homeowner 
2627 Miami Ave 
  
  

Case # 2019-242



From: boyleapl@aol.com
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Zone Variance Letter
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:41:34 AM

This is my response to the attached letter.  I posted it on a neighborhood facebook   I cannot attend
meeting that date do to being in California.  I was forced to change my building plans due to the 10 ft
variance and was not happy having to do so.

 My opinion is it should not be allowed. When I was building my home I had to loose 3 ft of my family
room because the exterior chimney of the fireplace would not give the 10 ft. clearance if placed on the
exterior of my home. Therefore we brought the fireplace inside. I also had to get a ventless fireplace
rather than a vented one. For this reason I'm against the 5ft. clearance.

Les Boyle
510-410-6458

Case # 2019-242

mailto:boyleapl@aol.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


From: Michele
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Syracuse, Jeff (Council Member)
Subject: Variance Request on Miami Ave
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 1:36:58 PM

I am the homeowner of 2672 Miami Ave. I noticed the “variance request” sign on the property
next door. ( Case #2019-242 is on the sign).

Those lots were originally designed for mobile homes, and are only about 50’ wide. There
were 3 old mobile homes in a row, sitting lengthwise, on those narrow lots. (Before the 2010
flood).

I combined lots 2672 & 2674, and built my house in the middle. If that variance is granted, it
will definitely affect my property if they are allowed to build 5’ from my property line. I am
asking, PLEASE, don’t grant this variance. These 50’ lots really weren’t designed to have a
house built on each of them. (They were literally sold as mobile home lots, years ago). 
I complied with these setback rules, and I think they should be, and hope they will be, upheld.
I am also concerned that whoever has purchased these lots, may not only build 3 houses on
these narrow lots, but also have Airbnb rentals in mind. We already have so many in our area,
I think it is over the allowed amount (?). 

I don’t mean to sound like a fussy, complaining homeowner, forgive me if I seem that way.
But I am asking you to please, please, turn down this side variance request. I just don’t feel it
would be fair for my property, or the other homeowners in our area. 

I am going to try to attend the June 6 Hearing, if possible. But I wanted to send this email in
addition, or if I am unable to attend. 

Thank you so much,

Michele Voan Capps
2672 Miami Ave-owner
615-525-0052

Case # 2019-242

mailto:gooccmichele@comcast.net
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Jeff.Syracuse@nashville.gov


Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



Case # 2019-243



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-243 (437 Dennis Drive)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:   Not construct sidewalk; not contribute in lieu (eligible) 

Zoning:  R8 

Community Plan Policy: D IN (District Industrial)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  None existing; none planned 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to construct a single family residence and requests a variance from upgrading 
sidewalks due to the applicant’s assertion to develop affordable housing. Planning evaluated the following factors 
for the variance request: 

(1) The applicant is not participating in the city’s Barnes Fund program to expand affordable housing or 
another THDA or HUD program. 

(2) Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to contribute in-lieu of construction. Electing to make 
the contribution in-lieu of construction supplements Metro’s annual sidewalk capital program by increasing 
sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, within one of Metro’s sixteen pedestrian 
benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

 

Case #2019-243



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-244



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-244



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-249



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



Case # 2019-259



From: whitney drury
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Support
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:59:18 PM

Hello! My name is Whitney Drury at 1206 6th Ave. N, #3 in Germantown. I am writing in
support of the parking requirement reduction reference # 20190022244. 

Thank you,
Whitney Drury 

Sent from my iPhone

Case # 2019-259

mailto:whitlane@hotmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


From: Amy Williams
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Opposed — CASE 2019-259 (Council District - 19)
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 10:19:08 AM

Dear Board Members,

I am Amy Williams and I have lived at 1319 4th Ave N. for more than 18 years, since April
2001. My family -- husband, 8-year-old daughter and myself -- lives three doors down from
the property seeking the variance.

I am strongly to the variance for parking requirements. 

My husband attended a neighborhood meeting with the owners to learn more about their plans
for the property and parking. The owners have not secured enough parking and didn't even try
to add parking to the property. Instead of using the off alley area in the back of the lot for
parking, they chose to add square footage to the building. This shows that they were never
interested in securing the required parking spaces.

Parking is already very difficult for neighbors on our street. With the addition of a busy bar, it
will be even harder for residents to find parking. This is the reason for the zoning
requirements. If the bar can't meet the requirements then they shouldn't be allowed on our
street.

The bar would be the first business that is open at night on our block and I'm worried about
bar patrons leaving late at night and walking down our street or in the alley. Our block is
primarily filled with residents and families. I think the additional late night traffic will cause a
lot of noise and other issues. We have yet to see their security plan and what they will do
about disorderly drinkers. 

Thanks for taking the time to read my letter. Please vote against the variance for the residents
of Germantown.

Amy Williams
1319 4th Avenue North

mailto:amycwilliams@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Andrew Leahey <andrewcleahey@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 11:44 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Letter of opposition to Proper Pour (CASE 2019-259 (Council District - 19))

This email is directed to the Board of Zoning Appeals, to go on record in opposition to the variance for 1311 4th Avenue 
North/Proper Pour (CASE 2019‐259 (Council District ‐ 19)).  
 
My name is Andrew Leahey, and my wife and I have lived at 1318 4th Ave N. since 2011. We've watched the 
neighborhood grow. We love seeing the development here.  
 
That said, parking on my block has become extremely difficult. If the Proper Pour cannot meet the simple 
parking requirements for their proposed business, the burden will absolutely be passed down to the adjacent neighbors. 
Why should they be exempt from their legal responsibilities?  
 
This particular block of 4th Ave N is almost entirely residential, with the sole exception of Cumberland Machine 
Company. The longtime residents of the 1300 4th Ave N block have helped turn this area into the sort of place that 
would attract a business. Surely, our needs must be considered here.  
 
I am strongly in opposition to the parking variance.  
 
All the best, 
Andrew Leahey  
 
‐‐  
Andrew Leahey 
[Andrew Leahey & the Homestead] 
www.AndrewLeaheyMusic.com 
 



From: Brian Fitzpatrick
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Freddie O"Connell
Subject: Case 2019-259 (1311 4th Ave N/Proper Pour)
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:52:31 PM

Dear Board of Zoning Appeals,
 
I received a postcard in the mail regarding this appeal because I live so close to the
appellant’s property.  I am vehemently opposed to the requested variance.  I am
frankly surprised the appellant is even pursuing this matter.  We litigated the
question of whether businesses should be allowed to skirt parking requirements
almost two years ago in almost the same spot with The Livery application at the
corner of Monroe and Fifth.  The Livery wanted to open a bar and event space with
woefully inadequate parking.  Because there is ALREADY nowhere to park near
this intersection, the Planning Commission rejected The Livery’s application.  The
Livery had the good sense not to appeal to the Board.
 
Nothing has changed in the last two years other than parking is even WORSE now
than it was then.  There is nowhere to park near Monroe and Fourth where the
appellant is located any more than there was at Monroe and Fifth where The Livery
was to be located.  Anyone who has been to Germantown in the evening on any
weekend or even weekday can attest to this fact.
 
If businesses want to open bars, they should provide enough parking for their bars. 
They should not be able to skirt the parking guidelines because they “hope” people
will scooter or uber.  As the saying goes, we can always hope for the best, but we
must plan for the worst.  Please plan our neighborhoods based on guarantees, not on
hopes that may or may not materialize.
Thank you,
 
Brian Fitzpatrick
1222 5th Ave N
Nashville, TN 37208
 

mailto:btfitzpat@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:freddie@readyforfreddie.com


From: Brian Fitzpatrick
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Freddie O"Connell
Subject: Case 2019-259 (1311 4th Ave N/Proper Pour)
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:52:31 PM

Dear Board of Zoning Appeals,
 
I received a postcard in the mail regarding this appeal because I live so close to the
appellant’s property.  I am vehemently opposed to the requested variance.  I am
frankly surprised the appellant is even pursuing this matter.  We litigated the
question of whether businesses should be allowed to skirt parking requirements
almost two years ago in almost the same spot with The Livery application at the
corner of Monroe and Fifth.  The Livery wanted to open a bar and event space with
woefully inadequate parking.  Because there is ALREADY nowhere to park near
this intersection, the Planning Commission rejected The Livery’s application.  The
Livery had the good sense not to appeal to the Board.
 
Nothing has changed in the last two years other than parking is even WORSE now
than it was then.  There is nowhere to park near Monroe and Fourth where the
appellant is located any more than there was at Monroe and Fifth where The Livery
was to be located.  Anyone who has been to Germantown in the evening on any
weekend or even weekday can attest to this fact.
 
If businesses want to open bars, they should provide enough parking for their bars. 
They should not be able to skirt the parking guidelines because they “hope” people
will scooter or uber.  As the saying goes, we can always hope for the best, but we
must plan for the worst.  Please plan our neighborhoods based on guarantees, not on
hopes that may or may not materialize.
Thank you,
 
Brian Fitzpatrick
1222 5th Ave N
Nashville, TN 37208
 

mailto:btfitzpat@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:freddie@readyforfreddie.com


From: Fred Booth
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Case #20190022244
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 9:07:54 AM

Dear Board of Zoning Appeals:

I am writing to voice my opposition to the request for a parking variance by the operators of
the bar proposed to be located at 1311 4th Ave North, 37208.   My wife and I reside at 1317
4th Ave North, just three doors up the street from the location of the proposed bar, Proper
Pour. 

It is unfortunate that the operators of the proposed bar chose a location that requires more
parking spaces than they can provide.  It is not reasonable, however, for them to expect the
other residents of the neighborhood to share the burden of providing the legally required
parking spaces for a bar.  Obviously, fewer parking spaces provided by a bar would result in
more people competing for the scarce parking spaces now available on the street on a first-
come, first-served basis. 

When we first moved into our home on 4th Ave North ten years ago we knew what the rules
for on-street parking were, and we understood that competition for parking spaces would
probably increase with the growth in population that was already taking place in Germantown.
  As expected, it has become more difficult to park on the street during the past ten years and
we accept that.  We do not, however, accept the idea that anyone should be granted an
exception that relieves them from their legal responsibilities at the expense of other residents. 

I appreciate your consideration of my request, and encourage you to deny the request for the
parking variance for 1311 4th Ave North,

Sincerely,

Fred Booth

1317 4th Ave North
Nashville, TN 37208

615-585-4370

Case # 2019-259

mailto:fredbooth46@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


May 28, 2019 
 
Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County 
Department of Codes and Building Safety 
PO Box 196350 
Nashville, TN  37201 
 
 
Dear Board of Zoning Appeals Members, 
 
 
This is in reference to Appeal Case Number 2019-259 -1311 4th Avenue N, Map Parcel 
08209017200. 
 
My husband Jim and I own a condo located within 600 feet of the subject location.  We bought 
this condo with the intent to use it as a second home.  We do not rent it out or use it for Air 
B&B as we want to maintain the integrity of the neighborhood. 
 
We oppose the appeal for the property listed above for a variance from parking requirements.  
Our objections are to any change in parking as there is already a major issue with parking, 
especially for residents.  Very often residents are left without parking spaces, and often you will 
see vehicles parked illegally.  Germantown is a wonderful neighborhood, but the continual 
erosion of parking spaces will have an impact on the residents, patrons of existing 
establishments and on the neighborhood itself. 
 
We also opposed the applicant converting a single family residence into a bar.  Germantown 
already has enough restaurants and bars in the neighborhood, especially in the area of the 
proposed business.  Repurposing a residence for yet another bar does not bode well for the 
neighborhood.  As residents, we want to maintain the historic nature of the community, and 
maintaining homes for their intended purpose will only help maintain the Germantown 
neighborhood. 
 
I would recommend that the applicant look to less populated areas to establish a bar.  There 
are a number of warehouses that could be used for this purpose, and would also have ample 
parking. 
 
We adamantly oppose this variance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Karin and Jim Patricelli 
 
 



From: Kellye Joiner
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Case #20190022244
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:30:44 AM

Dear BZA,

I am writing in opposition to the parking variance for the proposed
bar at 1311 4th Ave. North. Although I don’t live on 4th Ave., I live
around the corner on Van Buren street. This requested variance for the
bar would mean an increased hardship for what is now mainly a
residential section of 4th Ave. Although I understand we are
discussing free and open parking in an urban area, I don’t understand
relieving a legal parking requirement for bar, when that would mean
increasing hardship on residents.

Thank you for your consideration,
Kellye Joiner
425 Van Buren street

Sent from my iPad

2019-259 Oppose

mailto:joiner.kellye@gene.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Kevin Powell <kjpowell@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 7:10 PM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: CASE 2019-259 (Council District - 19)

I am writing to you to let you know that I oppose allowing the parking variance for 1311 4th Avenue North/Proper Pour 
(CASE 2019‐259 (Council District ‐ 19)). I own a single family home, along with my wife and 10 year old son on 5th 
Avenue, just a short distance from this proposed bar. I am very familiar with this property and know several neighbors 
who live within a few doors of this establishment. I cannot imagine the increased traffic and parking troubles that 
allowing this to go forward will cause. Parking and traffic are already pretty bad in Germantown.  
 
I have lived in my house for 20 years and have seen a lot of changes in Germantown. I understand that sometimes 
changes occur for the sake of progress, but I believe this would be a step in the wrong direction. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to read my email. 
 
Kevin Powell 
1214 5th Ave North 
Nashville, TN 37208 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Masker, Pamela <Pamela.Masker@healthstream.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 9:27 PM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Case #2019002244 (reduction in dedicated parking spots)

Hello, My name is Pamela Masker and I live at 316 Van Buren Street, Nashville, TN 
37207.  The Germantown neighborhood.  I support a reduction in the parking 
requirement of 36 dedicated parking spots.  Case #20190022244 brought this to 
my attention.  I’m hopeful to have a casual wine tap house in Germantown and 
would like to see the current rule of 36 dedicated parking spots dropped to allow 
for the new addition of Proper Pour to the Germantown neighborhood.  
 
Thank you, 
Pamela  
 
Pamela Masker 
Regional Director – SouthEast & Mid-Atlantic 
HealthStream 
P:  615.844.2525 
C: 402.670.0229 
www.healthstream.com  
 



From: Rob Williams
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: CASE 2019-259 (Council District - 19)
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:09:02 PM

My name is Rob Williams and I am a homeowner at 1319 4th Ave N. I have lived in Historic
Germantown at this house since April 2001. I am a former member and past president of the
Historic Germantown Neighborhood Association. My house is three doors down from the
property seeking the variance.

I am opposed to the variance for parking requirements. 

First, rather than creating a small parking area at the rear of the property to help meet the
required parking spots, the owner has decided to build additional square footage off of the
back of the building. 

Second, residents of my block of 4th Avenue are already have difficulty parking on the street
in front of their houses in the evening. The addition of a bar would increase the difficulty for
residential parking.

Third, the prospective bar owners suggest that their patrons will use ride sharing to get to the
bar, but they have no proof. Even if patrons use ride sharing, the traffic will be impeded by all
of the cars dropping off and picking up. N

Fourth, unlike other bars and restaurants in Historic Germantown, this property is in the midst
of a residential-only block. The precedent of allowing this variance may lead to further
parking woes for the residents.

Finally, the conversion from a single family home to a bar is not good for my family's and my
neighbors' quality of life. With the customers leaving after the bar closes and walking down
our street and in our alley, I'm very worried about the additional noise and traffic. We haven't
seen a security plan from the bar owners. 

Thanks for taking the time to read my letter and for considering the problems that will be
created for residents, who live in and love Germantown.

Rob Williams
  
_____________________

Rob Williams
Batch
615.686.4568

mailto:rob.williamsthird@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
http://batchusa.com/


Case # 2019-259



From: Marlene Bown
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Case #2019002224 - Please pass!
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 12:37:19 PM

My name is Marlene Bown and my wife Beth Walsh and I live in Germantown at 1206 6th Ave N #2.  We are
highly supportive of allowing the parking variance for this case and would love to have this new business in our
neighborhood.  Please pass!!

Sent from my iPhone

Case # 2019-259

mailto:bownmarlene80@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


From: Jessica Himes
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Permit 20190022244
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:55:59 AM

My name is Jessica Himes.  My husband, Doug Himes and I reside at 1326 5th Ave
North.  We received the zoning appeal notice for permit number 20190022244, for a
business seeking a variance on parking requirements.  

We strongly oppose this variance being granted.  Parking in Germantown is going
increasingly difficult given all the businesses which do not provide adequate parking,
or those businesses which reserve all non-street parking spaces their business
provides for their customers/clients and require their employees to take up the street
parking.  

With the numerous new apartment complexes, restaurants, and businesses locating
to Germantown, street parking is already at a premium.  4th Avenue in Germantown
is difficult to traverse because vehicles are parked on both sides of the street, right
up to the cross streets.  It is near impossible to see if cars are traveling down 4th
Avenue when stopped at the Van Buren stop sign.  

Granting yet another parking requirement variance will only exacerbate this issue.

Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely, 

Jessica Himes

Case # 2019-259

mailto:jrholland26@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


Case # 2019-267



Case # 2019-267



Case # 2019-267



Case # 2019-267



Case # 2019-269



Case # 2019-269



Case # 2019-269



Case # 2019-269



Case # 2019-269



18"

BUSH

PIA'S

SIGN

W

W

W

1" OTP

DISTURBED

5/8" IPF

DISTURBED

1/2" IPF

NO ID

D

Y

H

NO PARKING

SIGN

~ASPHALT~

~ASPHALT~

~CONCRETE~

EXISTING

BUILDING

8
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
S

O
U

T
H

R
/
W

 
V

A
R

I
E

S

NORMAN, VALERIE

DT-20020401-0038878

SANDERS, VALERIE N.

QC-20180312-0023215

ZAGORSKI, LLC

DB-20051110-0136561

NORMAN, DUINA Z. & STRATTON, PIA D.

QC-20020401-0038877

EXISTING

BUILDING

C
E

N
T

R
U

M
-
A

R
G

Y
L
E

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

D
B

 
0
0
0
1
0
8
5
7
 
0
0
0
0
5
1
1

L
O

T
 
1
,
 
C

E
N

T
R

U
M

/
A

R
G

Y
L
E

,
 
L
.
P

.
 
P

L
A

N
S

D
B

 
1
0
8
5
7
 
P

G
 
5
1
1

AREA

0.39 AC.

17092 S.F.

TBM PK

NAIL SET

EL=527.72

CONC PAD

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

FFE @

DOOR

EL=529.31

S

 
8
2
°
2
9
'1

9
"
 
E

 
 
1
0
5
.
5
0
'

S
 
8
2
°
4
5
'1

9
"
 
E

 
 
6
6
.
0
5
'

S
 
0
5
°
4
0
'
1
7
"
 
W

 
 
9
9
.
7
0
'

N

 
8
2
°
3
7
'2

2
"
 
W

 
 
1
7
1
.
4
0
'

4
9
.
8
0
'

4
9
.
9
0
'

PK NAIL

SET

1/2" IPS

1/2" IPS

1/2" IPS

S
 
8
2
°
3
7
'3

4
"
 
E

 
 
1
7
1
.
7
0
'

1
5
'
 
A

L
L
E

Y
 
(
P

B
 
5
7
,
 
P

G
 
9
4
)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
I
N

E

3
3
.3

' E
X

. R
/W

4
1
.0

0
' F

U
T

U
R

E
 R

/W

*

*FUTURE R/W SHOWN AS PER MAJOR AND

COLLECTOR STREET PLAN AS SHOWN ON

NASVHILLE PLANNING DEPARTMENT GIS SITE.

N
 
0
5
°
1
9
'
3
4
"
 
E

 
 
4
9
.
8
0
'

N
 
0
5
°
5
0
'
5
0
"
 
E

 
 
5
0
.
0
0
'

5

2

7

5

2

8

5

2

9

5

3

0

5

3

1

5

3

2

5
3
3

5

3

2

5

3

0

5

3

1

5

2

9

5

2

8

5
4
.9

7
'

6
2
.4

2
'

7
9
.
2
8
'

6
2
.4

0
'

1
0
.
2
1
'

N
 
0
5
°
4
0
'
1
7
"
 
E

 
 
3
5
.
1
0
'

F
U

T
U

R
E

 
R

/
W

*

PK NAIL

SET

TRACT 2

TRACT 1

LEGEND

 IRON PIN FOUND, AS NOTED

 P. K. NAIL SET (PKS)

 P. K. NAIL FOUND (PKF), AS NOTED

 SEWER CLEAN OUT

 SIGN, AS NOTED

 FIRE HYDRANT

D

Y

H

 WATER METER

W

 ROOF DRAIN

 IRRIGATION VALVE 

 PROPERTY LINE

 SETBACK LINES

X

 FENCE LINE

G

W

 GAS LINE, AS NOTED

 WATER LINE, AS NOTED

 LIGHT POLE

 FUTURE R/W* 

LOCATION MAP NTS

BASIS OF BEARINGS

TN STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM

NAD 83

SCALE 1" =  10'

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

11

SHEET __ OF __

R
e
v
i
s
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

N
o

.

 1202 CROSSLAND AVE.

CLARKSVILLE, TN 37040

PHONE 931-645-2524

 FAX 931-645-2768

dave@younghobbs.com

5/13/2019

5/7/2019

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE: (FIELD)

DATE: (OFFICE)

KAB

KAB/CH

066-19YHA PRO. #

OWNER

INFORMATION

CITY OF NASHVILLE

DAVIDSON COUNTY,

TENNESSEE

NORMAN, DUINA Z. &
STRATTON, PIA D.

1802 8TH AVE S

NASHVILLE, TN 37203

(MAP 105-10 PAR 102.00)

BOUNDARY &
LIMITED

TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY

YOUNG - HOBBS
AND

ASSOCIATES

1

KENNETH A. BAU, RLS

kenny@younghobbs.com

SITE

Kimley Horn and

Associates, Inc.

214 Oceanside Drive

Nashville, TN

1802 EIGHTH AVE S.

NASHVILLE, TN 37203

234567

SURVEY NOTES:

INFORMATION REGARDING THE PRESENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS SHOWN HEREON. THIS INFORMATION HAS

BEEN SHOWN BASED ON THE LOCATION OF ABOVE GROUND

APPURTENANCES, AVAILABLE DESIGN PLANS, AND FLAGS AND PAINT

PLACED BY THE UNDERGROUND PROTECTION SERVICE. NO CERTIFICATION

IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THOROUGHNESS OF THE INFORMATION

CONCERNING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES SHOWN

HEREON. (TN ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. 1-800-351-111 OR 811).

NO PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE WAS PERFORMED ON THIS SITE AT THE TIME

OF THIS SURVEY.

CONTACT PROPER AUTHORITIES BEFORE BUILDING NEAR UTILITY LINES,

FOR EASEMENT WIDTH AND RESTRICTIONS. UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE

AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE

PERSON OR ENTITIES NAMED HEREON. NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED

WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS TO

BE EXTENDED TO ANY PERSONS OR ENTITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN

HEREON.

THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER

0820-3, STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AS ADOPTED BY THE TENNESSEE STATE

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR LAND SURVEYORS.

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING ZONE

DESIGNATIONS OF "X" BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

AGENCY ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 47037C0244H  IN DAVIDSON

COUNTY,  STATE OF TENNESSEE, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF APRIL 5,

2017, WHICH IS THE CURRENT FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE

COMMUNITY IN WHICH SAID PROPERTY IS SITUATED.”

CONTOURS WERE DERIVED FROM RANDOM SHOTS AND CROSS SECTIONS

AND ARE SHOWN AT ONE FOOT INTERVALS. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON

ARE BASED ON GPS OBSERVATIONS TOGETHER WITH AN OPUS SOLUTION,

DATED 5/7/2019 (NAVD88, GEOID12B).

UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE, ANY MONUMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN AS

AN "IRON PIN SET OR IPS" IS A SET 1/2" DIAMETER REBAR, 18" IN LENGTH,

WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "YOUNG, HOBBS"

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN MADE USING THE

RECORDED INFORMATION SHOWN, AND THAT THIS SURVEY IS CORRECT

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. (THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO

ANY RELATED RECORDED MATTERS AND THE FINDINGS OF AN ACCURATE

TITLE SEARCH) AND I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A CATEGORY 1

SURVEY AND THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION OF THE UNADJUSTED

TRAVERSE IS BETTER THAN 1:10,000 AS SHOWN HEREON.

PRELIMINARY -

NOT FOR

RECORDING OR

TRANSFER

E
. A

R
G

Y
L
E

 A
V

E

LAND DESCRIPTION: AS PER DEED

TRACT ONE: LAND IN DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, BEING THE SOUTHERLY

ONE-HALF OF LOT NO. 5 ON THE WAVERLY LAND COMPANY'S PLAN OF LOTS AS OF

RECORD IN BOOK 57, PAGE 94, REGISTER'S OFFICE FOR SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED

ACCORDING TO A SURVEY BY HAROLD C. FULGHUM, SURVEYOR, DATED MARCH

8, 1983, AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIN IN THE EASTERLY MARGIN OF 8TH AVENUE, SOUTH,

SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PROPERTY CONVEYED TO

METROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AGENCY, BY CLERK'S DEED OF

RECORD IN BOOK 4858, PAGE 52, SAID REGISTER'S OFFICE; THENCE WITH

METROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AGENCY'S NORTHERLY BOUNDARY

LINE SOUTH 82° 42' EAST 171.7 FEET TO AN IRON PIN IN THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF

A 15-FOOT ALLEY; THENCE WITH THE SAME NORTH 5° 41' EAST 49.90 FEET TO

AN IRON PIN; BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE DUINA Z. NORMAN

PROPERTY; THENCE WITH NORMAN'S SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE, NORTH 82° 50'

WEST 66.05 FEET TO AN IRON PIN; THENCE NORTH 82° 34' WEST 105.50 FEET TO

AN IRON PIN IN THE EASTERLY MARGIN OF 8TH AVENUE SOUTH; THENCE WITH THE

SAME SOUTH 5° 26' WEST 50.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TRACT TWO: LAND IN DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, BEING THE NORTHERLY

ONE-HALF OF LOT NO. 4 ON THE WAVERLY LAND COMPANY'S PLAN OF LOTS AS OF

RECORD IN BOOK 57, PAGE 94, REGISTER'S OFFICE FOR SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED

ACCORDING TO A SURVEY BY THOMAS B. LEE, SURVEYOR, AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIN IN THE EASTERLY MARGIN OF 8TH AVENUE SOUTH, SAID

POINT BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE METROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT

AND HOUSING AGENCY PROPERTY OF RECORD IN BOOK 5318, PAGE 123, SAID

REGISTER'S OFFICE; THENCE WITH METROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING

AGENCY'S SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE SOUTH 82° 42' EAST 171.7 FEET TO AN

IRON PIN IN THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF A 15-FOOT ALLEY; THENCE WITH THE SAME

SOUTH 5° 41' WEST 49.8 FEET TO AN IRON PIN, BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF

THE EDWARD G. KURTZ PROPERTY; THENCE WITH KURTZ' NORTHERLY BOUNDARY

LINE NORTH 82° 42' WEST 171.4 FEET TO AN IRON PIN IN THE EASTERLY MARGIN OF

8TH AVENUE SOUTH; THENCE WITH THE SAME NORTH 5° 28' EAST 49.8 FEET TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING.

BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TO DUINA Z. NORMAN BY QUITCLAIM DEED

FROM PIA D. HARDIN OF RECORD IN BOOK 6142, PAGE 47, AND RE-RECORDED IN

BOOK 6143, PAGE 150, RODC, TENNESSEE.

THIS IS IMPROVED PROPERTY KNOWN AS 1802-1804 8TH AVENUE SOUTH,

NASHVILLE , TENNESSEE.

0 10 20

A
L
L
O

W

A
Y

 S
T

8
T

H
 
A

V
E

 
S

.

A
R

G

Y
L
E

 A
V

E

W

E
D

G
E

W

O
O

D
 P

A
R

K

R

I
D

L
E

Y

 
B

L
V

D

WEDGEWOOD AVE

I
-
6

5

I
-
6
5

I
-
6
5

I
-
6
5

E
X

I
T

 
8
1

B
E

E
C

H
 
A

V
E

Case # 2019-269

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
533.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
533.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
533.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
533.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
526.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
533.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
529.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.99



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-270



Case # 2019-270



Case # 2019-270



Case # 2019-270



Case # 2019-270



Case # 2019-270



Case # 2019-270



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-272



Case # 2019-272



Case # 2019-272



Case # 2019-272



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-272 (527C Moore Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:   Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:   R6-A 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NE (Urban Neighborhood Evolving)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  0.33 miles west from #52 – Nolensville Pike BRT Lite; future High Capacity Transit 
per nMotion 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant is constructing two units, and requests a variance from constructing sidewalks or 
contributing in-lieu of construction. Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to contribute in lieu of 
construction. Electing to make the contribution in lieu of construction supplements Metro’s annual sidewalk capital 
program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, within one of Metro’s 
sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



From: Mike Miles
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes); Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: Regarding Appeal Case Numbers 2019-272 and 2019-273
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 5:30:57 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I have received the notification of zoning appeal for these parcels dated May 8 as a neighbor
to the concerned property. I am writing to you to express my opposition to the owner's request
not to pay into the sidewalk fund or construct sidewalks.

Regards,
Mike Miles
540 A Moore Ave

Case # 2019-272

mailto:mmmsmiles@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Danielle Dean
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: Zoning request for sidewalk exemption
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:32:09 PM

To the members of the Metro Zoning Board:

I recently received a letter from the zoning board notifying me of the distressing news that a
developer on the 500 block of Moore Avenue has requested an exemption from either building
a sidewalk on their property or paying into the general sidewalk fund. I cannot image any
reason for such a request aside from greed. It is disrespectful to the residents of the
Wedgewood-Houston neighborhood to come build what I am sure will be lucrative new
properties on Moore Avenue but then leave the infrastructure of the immediate area poor.
Please do not allow this to happen. Hold this developer and all the developers in this
neighborhood accountable. I welcome the growth and even own a "new build". I love my
home, my neighbors, and my neighborhood. Sidewalks are fundamentally at the heart of a safe
and active community. It is already dangerous enough to walk our pets down our street with
NO sidewalks while speeding vehicles using Wedgewood-Houston as a cut though between
440/Nolensville and 8th avenue weave in and out of parked cars on the street - an issue that
has escalated between the increased density of residents and road closure from the Fairgrounds
construction. Allowing developers out of their obligation to help build sidewalks send a strong
message to Wedgewood-Houston residents that their safety is not a priority. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely, 

Danielle Dean
538A Moore Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203

Case # 2019-272

mailto:edanielledean@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Kate Clouse
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: 525C and 527C Moore Ave.
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:06:47 PM

Dear Zoning Board Members,

As a resident and homeowner of the 500 block of Moore Ave., I am writing in strong
opposition to Mr. Rob Cushman's appeal to allow a variance of the sidewalk ordinance (case
numbers 2019-272 and 2019-273). This particular block is fully residential and has seen
tremendous development over the past 5+ years. Due to this, the narrow road is made ever
tighter by the number of cars parking on the street. Every day, I see families with small
children walking to Fall-Hamilton Elementary and people walking their dogs on our street.
Without sidewalks, pedestrians must walk in the road with cars going by quickly. We need
more sidewalks on streets like Moore Ave., and throughout Nashville. There is no reason to
support an effort to reduce the number of sidewalks on this street. It is in the best interest of
public safety and health to have access to sidewalks. I encourage you to reject this appeal.

Many thanks,
Kate Clouse
540C Moore Ave, Nashville, TN 37203

Case # 2019-272

mailto:kateclouse@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Mike Miles
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes); Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: Regarding Appeal Case Numbers 2019-272 and 2019-273
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 5:30:57 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I have received the notification of zoning appeal for these parcels dated May 8 as a neighbor
to the concerned property. I am writing to you to express my opposition to the owner's request
not to pay into the sidewalk fund or construct sidewalks.

Regards,
Mike Miles
540 A Moore Ave

Case # 2019-272

mailto:mmmsmiles@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Todd Hartley
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member); Danielle Dean
Subject: Re: Zoning request for sidewalk exemption
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 3:12:23 PM

Dear Metro Zoning Board members,

I am also a property owner on the 500 block of Moore Avenue. I support Danielle's comments
below and request that this sidewalk exemption be denied. 

On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 2:32 PM Danielle Dean <edanielledean@gmail.com> wrote:
To the members of the Metro Zoning Board:

I recently received a letter from the zoning board notifying me of the distressing news that a
developer on the 500 block of Moore Avenue has requested an exemption from either
building a sidewalk on their property or paying into the general sidewalk fund. I cannot
image any reason for such a request aside from greed. It is disrespectful to the residents of
the Wedgewood-Houston neighborhood to come build what I am sure will be lucrative new
properties on Moore Avenue but then leave the infrastructure of the immediate area poor.
Please do not allow this to happen. Hold this developer and all the developers in this
neighborhood accountable. I welcome the growth and even own a "new build". I love my
home, my neighbors, and my neighborhood. Sidewalks are fundamentally at the heart of a
safe and active community. It is already dangerous enough to walk our pets down our street
with NO sidewalks while speeding vehicles using Wedgewood-Houston as a cut though
between 440/Nolensville and 8th avenue weave in and out of parked cars on the street - an
issue that has escalated between the increased density of residents and road closure from the
Fairgrounds construction. Allowing developers out of their obligation to help build
sidewalks send a strong message to Wedgewood-Houston residents that their safety is not a
priority. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely, 

Danielle Dean
538A Moore Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203

-- 
Todd Jefferson Hartley
615.830.1235
toddjeffersonhartley@gmail.com

Case # 2019-272

mailto:toddjeffersonhartley@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov
mailto:edanielledean@gmail.com
mailto:edanielledean@gmail.com
mailto:toddjeffersonhartley@gmail.com


Case # 2019-273



Case # 2019-273



Case # 2019-273



Case # 2019-273



Case # 2019-273



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-272 (527C Moore Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:   Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:   R6-A 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NE (Urban Neighborhood Evolving)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  0.33 miles west from #52 – Nolensville Pike BRT Lite; future High Capacity Transit 
per nMotion 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant is constructing two units, and requests a variance from constructing sidewalks or 
contributing in-lieu of construction. Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to contribute in lieu of 
construction. Electing to make the contribution in lieu of construction supplements Metro’s annual sidewalk capital 
program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, within one of Metro’s 
sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



From: Danielle Dean
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: Zoning request for sidewalk exemption
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:32:09 PM

To the members of the Metro Zoning Board:

I recently received a letter from the zoning board notifying me of the distressing news that a
developer on the 500 block of Moore Avenue has requested an exemption from either building
a sidewalk on their property or paying into the general sidewalk fund. I cannot image any
reason for such a request aside from greed. It is disrespectful to the residents of the
Wedgewood-Houston neighborhood to come build what I am sure will be lucrative new
properties on Moore Avenue but then leave the infrastructure of the immediate area poor.
Please do not allow this to happen. Hold this developer and all the developers in this
neighborhood accountable. I welcome the growth and even own a "new build". I love my
home, my neighbors, and my neighborhood. Sidewalks are fundamentally at the heart of a safe
and active community. It is already dangerous enough to walk our pets down our street with
NO sidewalks while speeding vehicles using Wedgewood-Houston as a cut though between
440/Nolensville and 8th avenue weave in and out of parked cars on the street - an issue that
has escalated between the increased density of residents and road closure from the Fairgrounds
construction. Allowing developers out of their obligation to help build sidewalks send a strong
message to Wedgewood-Houston residents that their safety is not a priority. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely, 

Danielle Dean
538A Moore Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203

Case # 2019-273

mailto:edanielledean@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Kate Clouse
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: 525C and 527C Moore Ave.
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:06:47 PM

Dear Zoning Board Members,

As a resident and homeowner of the 500 block of Moore Ave., I am writing in strong
opposition to Mr. Rob Cushman's appeal to allow a variance of the sidewalk ordinance (case
numbers 2019-272 and 2019-273). This particular block is fully residential and has seen
tremendous development over the past 5+ years. Due to this, the narrow road is made ever
tighter by the number of cars parking on the street. Every day, I see families with small
children walking to Fall-Hamilton Elementary and people walking their dogs on our street.
Without sidewalks, pedestrians must walk in the road with cars going by quickly. We need
more sidewalks on streets like Moore Ave., and throughout Nashville. There is no reason to
support an effort to reduce the number of sidewalks on this street. It is in the best interest of
public safety and health to have access to sidewalks. I encourage you to reject this appeal.

Many thanks,
Kate Clouse
540C Moore Ave, Nashville, TN 37203

Case # 2019-273

mailto:kateclouse@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Mike Miles
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes); Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Subject: Regarding Appeal Case Numbers 2019-272 and 2019-273
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 5:30:57 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I have received the notification of zoning appeal for these parcels dated May 8 as a neighbor
to the concerned property. I am writing to you to express my opposition to the owner's request
not to pay into the sidewalk fund or construct sidewalks.

Regards,
Mike Miles
540 A Moore Ave

Case # 2019-273

mailto:mmmsmiles@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov


From: Todd Hartley
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member); Danielle Dean
Subject: Re: Zoning request for sidewalk exemption
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 3:12:23 PM

Dear Metro Zoning Board members,

I am also a property owner on the 500 block of Moore Avenue. I support Danielle's comments
below and request that this sidewalk exemption be denied. 

On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 2:32 PM Danielle Dean <edanielledean@gmail.com> wrote:
To the members of the Metro Zoning Board:

I recently received a letter from the zoning board notifying me of the distressing news that a
developer on the 500 block of Moore Avenue has requested an exemption from either
building a sidewalk on their property or paying into the general sidewalk fund. I cannot
image any reason for such a request aside from greed. It is disrespectful to the residents of
the Wedgewood-Houston neighborhood to come build what I am sure will be lucrative new
properties on Moore Avenue but then leave the infrastructure of the immediate area poor.
Please do not allow this to happen. Hold this developer and all the developers in this
neighborhood accountable. I welcome the growth and even own a "new build". I love my
home, my neighbors, and my neighborhood. Sidewalks are fundamentally at the heart of a
safe and active community. It is already dangerous enough to walk our pets down our street
with NO sidewalks while speeding vehicles using Wedgewood-Houston as a cut though
between 440/Nolensville and 8th avenue weave in and out of parked cars on the street - an
issue that has escalated between the increased density of residents and road closure from the
Fairgrounds construction. Allowing developers out of their obligation to help build
sidewalks send a strong message to Wedgewood-Houston residents that their safety is not a
priority. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely, 

Danielle Dean
538A Moore Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203

-- 
Todd Jefferson Hartley
615.830.1235
toddjeffersonhartley@gmail.com

Case # 2019-273

mailto:toddjeffersonhartley@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Colby.Sledge@nashville.gov
mailto:edanielledean@gmail.com
mailto:edanielledean@gmail.com
mailto:toddjeffersonhartley@gmail.com


Case # 2019-274



Case # 2019-274



Case # 2019-274



Case # 2019-274



Case # 2019-276



Case # 2019-276



Case # 2019-276



Case # 2019-276



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-276 (1706C Carvell Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  4' grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:  Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  R6-A 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NE (Urban Neighborhood Evolving) 

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  500’ from #1 – 100 Oaks 

Bikeway:  None existing; none planned  

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant is constructing two units, and requests a variance from constructing sidewalks or 
contributing in-lieu of construction. Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to contribute in lieu of 
construction. Electing to make the contribution in lieu of construction supplements Metro’s annual sidewalk capital 
program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, within one of Metro’s 
sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-277



Case # 2019-277



Case # 2019-277



Case # 2019-277



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-277 (1704C Carvell Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  4' grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:  Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  R6-A 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NE (Urban Neighborhood Evolving) 

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  500’ from #1 – 100 Oaks 

Bikeway:  None existing; none planned  

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant is constructing two units, and requests a variance from constructing sidewalks or 
contributing in-lieu of construction. Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to contribute in lieu of 
construction. Electing to make the contribution in lieu of construction supplements Metro’s annual sidewalk capital 
program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, within one of Metro’s 
sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-278



Case # 2019-278



Case # 2019-278



Case # 2019-278



Case # 2019-278



Case # 2019-278



Case # 2019-278



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



Case # 2019-280



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-280 (2317 Elliston Place)  

Metro Standard:  4' furnishing zone, 10’ sidewalk, as defined by the Major and Collector Street Plan 

Requested Variance:  Not construct sidewalks; Contribute in-lieu of construction (not eligible) 

Zoning:  SP 

Community Plan Policy: T5 MU (Center Mixed Use Neighborhood) 

MCSP Street Designation:  T5-M-AB3 

Transit:  570’ north of #3 – West End/White Bridge and #5 – West End/Bellevue. Planned 
Bus Rapid Transit per nMotion 

Bikeway:  Existing bikeway for experienced cyclists  

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve with conditions. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to repurpose a 900 square foot space within an existing commercial building for a 
new fitness use and requests a variance to contribute in-lieu of upgrading sidewalks along Elliston Place. Planning 
evaluated the following factors for the variance request: 

(1) A 4’ grass strip and 5’ sidewalk currently exists along the Elliston Place frontage, which is consistent with 
adjacent properties to the east and west.  

(2) The property was rezoned by the Metro Council for a Specific Plan on May 29, 2015 pursuant to ordinance 
BL2015-1088. Future redevelopment of the property will require construction of a 4’ furnishing zone and 
10’ sidewalk, which meet the Major and Collector Street Plan standard. 

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval with conditions: 

1. Maintain existing sidewalk conditions in a state of good repair per Public Works final guidance. Any portion 
of the existing sidewalk along the property frontage that is not ADA compliant is to be removed and 
replaced in-kind with MPW Detail ST-210 sidewalk. 

2. The applicant shall contribute in-lieu of construction for the Elliston Place frontage. 
3. If the site is redeveloped or sidewalks are triggered in the future, the redevelopment or site improvements 

shall incorporate appropriate site work to construct a sidewalk as identified in the site plan for the SP. 



Case # 2019-281



Case # 2019-281



Case # 2019-281



Case # 2019-281



.James L. Murphy III 
Direct: (615) 252-2303 
Fax: (6 15)252-6303 
jmurphy@bradley.com 

Emily Lamb 
Secretary 
Metropolitan Board of Zoning Appeals 
800 Second A venue South 
Nashville, Tennessee 3721 

Bradley 

June 12, 2019 

RE: Appeal Case # 2019-281-Demolition and Construction of Building at 2003 
Straightway Avenue, Map 72-14, parcel 387.00 

Dear Emily: 

I represent 2003 East LLC ("2003 East"), the owner of the property located at 2003 
Straightway A venue (the "Property"). The Property is located in a R6 zoning district where 
multi-family dwellings are not currently permitted. However there is a legally nonconforming 
24 unit multi-family development located on the Property which was approved by the Board of 
Zoning Appeals on February 28, 1963 in Appeal Case 63-32. Copies of the Building Permit No. 
33746 evidencing the Board of Zoning Appeals' approval and the approved site plan from 
Appeal Case 63-32 are attached hereto as Exhibit 1. 

Jay Fulmer of Fulmer Engineering, LLC has filed an application of behalf of 2003 East to 
obtain the approval of the Metropolitan Board of Zoning Appeals to demolish and reconstruct 
one of the multi-family buildings on the Property. The application proposes the replacement of 
an existing approximately 5,460 SF building with a new approximately 5,460 SF building. This 
building contains four apartment units. The March, 20919 NES bills for those four units are 
attached as Exhibit 2. 

Section 17.40.650D of the Zoning Code requires that the Metropolitan Board of Zoning 
Appeals must approve any alteration of the legally nonconfmming multi-family building on the 
Property. The Metropolitan Board of Zoning Appeals has jurisdiction to hear this case pursuant 
to Section 17.40.180 D of the Zoning Code. 

Section 17.40.650D of the Zoning Code, which regulates the alteration of a structure 
containing a nonconforming use, permits such alteration if they are approved by the Board of 
Zoning Appeals and the floor area ratio (FAR) of the expanded use, together with all other uses 
on the lot, does not exceed the maximum FAR cmTently permitted in the base zoning district. In 
this case, the maximum FAR in the R6 zoning district is 0.60. As noted on the site plan attached 
hereto as Exhibit 3, the FAR of all the buildings on the Property is 0.20. The replacement of the 
existing 5,460 SF building with a new 5,460 SF building will not result in the buildings 
exceeding the maximum FAR permitted in the R6 zoning district. 

4830-4681-2311.1 

Bradley Arant Soult Cummings LLP I Roundabout Plaza I 1600 Division Street , Suite 700 I Nashv ille, TN 3720 3-2754 I 615.244.2582 I bradley.com 



Emily Lamb 
June 12, 2019 
Page2 

Section 17.40.650E2 of the Zoning Code addresses the destruction of a structure 
containing a nonconforming use in a residential district. That section provides that the 
nonconforming use shall terminate if fifty percent or more of the floor area of the building or 
structure is damaged or destroyed. If less than fifty percent of the floor area of the building or 
structure is damaged or destroyed, Sections 17.40.650E provides that the building may be 
restored within one year of the date of the damage or destruction. As noted on the plan attached 
hereto as Exhibit 3, the total floor area of the multi-family structures on the Property is 17,938 
SF. The demolition of the existing 5,450 SF building will result in less than fifty percent of the 
floor area of the multi-family structures on the Prope1iy being demolished, so the existing 5,450 
SF building can be replaced within a new 5,450 SF building within one year. 

Therefore the Board of Zoning Appeals should approve this application to replace the 
existing approximately 5,500 SF building with a new approximately 5,500 SF building. 

JLM 

Enclosures 

cc: Johnathan Cohen (via email, w/ enclosures) 
Jay Fulmer (via email, w/ enclosures) 



~· ~ irpplication 
~ _:t 

1 No. 13345 
~ '\ ~ 
~ !'t.. Application for Building P~ri:nit .and Certificate: of Occupancy 
~ · \ Application b hcn:bf made for a i;ennit to erect/alter a ltnlcturc as d"9crlbCd l!'ercln or thown In oi:oD!Panrin1 plaDJ and opetllicalioDJ, which structure U IO be 

~-~J :~~ ~t ~:~::::::I~=:~;~;~;~~ :~::;::tf:!r:~~:=ta~~::• ::~:::~o:::t:f::~~:; f:::~~.::::~: :em:::~n:l::lh: 
't ~ I~ without intention on the pat1 of this applic:mt, ruch u miaht, or would., operate to cause a refusal of this application, .,.. any material altcrallon or chanire In the 

fJ fA <-=~ ;/.:)/bi /:1." (~ ~t ;t ~ ~ 
6'ity . of l'fashville, Tennessee 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF BUILDING INSPECTOR Index Card By ___ _ 

·~ ~ ~ "-) a«ompanyinr plans, rpccilicotions or •tructurc made 1UbKQuent to the luuana: of a permit in accordance with this application, without the appronl of the Cbld '-1 ~ '!:' Building Inspector, tball con!lltut< rufficicnt ground for the n:vocation of 1ucb permit, 9 _ .,2. 5 ~ .:3, 

'~ ~. Bldg. Pennit No33?f{ Occ. Permit Lot No. Date,Z·/3 •c"\3 
"\\ ~ ·~ Zaz:s s-

•. ~ {Est. Value$ S9,& D~° Fee $1".3:5. i() Location ~<?03 ;5 /.t. / /i-r.e.., 
. ' ~ ~ ·~ Owner: j;" (J.N Co ~ L c '/ Address 38 I <f ff} o SS 'f?_o 5 <;;- lJ /l ,. Tel. No. 

~1~ ~~ ,. ~ Contractor 'OE..-L.-F Address II Lie. No. 
~ ~---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-= 

·~ ~ ~ Architect Work Work not 
~ J ~ Starts included 

j ~ ( nci' ) TCoypet OGcc. Fire Use p 
~. L:i' .'I " ns • roup Zone Zoncfd:S 
·• ~ Overall No. of No. of ZJ No. of Z.. 

"""'' ~ S&e' pt,¢- JJtlfA/ o..J Height ft. Rooms Families T Floors 
~ ~ 

Ml~· t:":.1w l~)i-r"ft T/ft.5 /lfPcfrl Sf::."' Type /1 Found. 11Lu Ext. wan 12 V 
~ "( ~ r Roof l.,hy~ Mat. 0 ""- .. Material D 
'Or\. ·• :i ., c-l}l {;As&- 1- Int. ~all Dfl" Sprinklen O Res. Bldg. 

• 'q- /.fl So .5<=-C Material I- Standpipes O Non Res. 
0 
0 

#~ .. 3 ... Z {wrfl~ 
~ C'c.Nv'i:,/L{ 6>t!H Twu (lfrn. /)wl., //./?¢ fCvt, /,'/.; r 

i~;,d 1.'\ i j. • I 
....--...__--r-. APt. tH>y-. r.p &IVs r ;+ z s ra1¥, 20 u 11,•, r 

SCJ I 

AP C IH)O) 1 T'uN t'o S /lrnt;:- £o/L. "Z;-m.-l. 

o[V 2"f U;V; T'S, 

Application is hereby rnadc for a CERTIFICATE OF OC:CUP,\NCY to 
use the building and/or premises at the above location £or the following 
purposes{&). 

No. of 7~ No. of 
Baths c-~r Kitchens 2 

Board of :;i;[lffd~PPEALS by resolution in Case No.~ 3-~·1·z_ , adopted_,__"---'-~-~--
the above application for (building permit) and/or (certificate o( occupancy). 

List file No. and dates of correspondence 

regarding this application ----------------------------------,,-------==-
Insurance O 

Called Insp. Req. ______ S. W. Ram EXHIBIT Warranty Exp. ______ _ Bond 0 



' I 

···- ... 

'. • ... 
. ,.·. : .,,·,·· . ... . , . ... 

,, . 

.. . 

... 

:~ · .... . .. . 
'. ~: ... :· .. ...... . 
·.: :< .. "'" . .. . ·-'·'"'"· ...... 

·. ·•:,·'. 
~ '. . . ... 

'• . ·.:' 
.. 

I• ; ·~ ', '~: ~.· \~ ~ ,"~}: :~\f ·~?:;~.; ... _:, .. } .. ::,· .. '.~~.1.,f.t.~;.··· .~: ': :·; ! •• ~~·~· ':'•::~ ... ~ ·• r,'\ :·'.'.~? 
. , ... ...{ ~'·. ';°•· •• •• ,· •• : : ... : ..... • ••• ....... ·.: :: 

, .. .. ,:: ··'·, 

-· .. 
.·.·. 

• ! • • ~. • ,· ..... 

.. ·; 

... •.· . , 
···:.·· 

... 

.. . .. . . ··: . 
. ' .. ' 

· . 

.' 
. ·. ... .-. •: ... ;,· .. · ·:·· . ..... ··· . 

,1 •• 

·,': •' : .. :. '• . ··.: .... 
... ..,• . .. 

. 
:.\. ~·:."·:-·:. \". ·_.... ..· · .. ... : . ,.-: .. ;: .. .. ·· .... :: .· . ·, .. 
': . . . 

.. 
I •;'', • »~ '.;·~ ... ~~~ ... o I ',' .... 

h:: ·~ ... 1 .... 

.. . '•• 

__;_fl~c.()(,&~~~~~~. 1-...... ·.· .......... : :,.. ~ .:· ..... ·.·.-· .. 
'.. p~,,-1 ... 

·•· 
'} . 

.~-~. ' .. 
.. ...... 

I' V:: 
••I• . ·~ . . ~ . ..... .. ·. . ,.,. 

. :. :· ': ••• •. • :· • !..;'..•. • . '.!:· -~· 
;· .. 

. . . ,. , . . . .• ... 
• '•' • • I ' ,\ '''' • ~ •' ' ' 

,,· •. ·" ·'. ,\• l• •. ,,",t 

. 1.'. 

·.' •• t . .. 
· .... :: ·: . 
' I"· .... . , 

... 

..... 

• . .. : '1. ... ,·. 
~ ... ·. 

'·•. · .. 
, ...... . 
• 
... 

.. 

... 
......... 
.. 

'• 

··:. . . 
.. :~ . . 

.· .. ·:. l ' .... 
.:..:·~ •·•. :. ·:·: ...... 't, . . .:1·" . .... ':.~ .' ; .. :~~ . 

. . • .•. '. . . :. ' . • . . : • l, . ; ~ •. t·- • . 
./Io',:' ', •;,,··,' },~ ' ( I < 

• 
1 

" ~ I, ... ~ • ,!. I' 
. '· t; ... '!:··:· .... . . 

,;,:''-.' :~···,,,: .~•',I ;.• .. :· • '. ~;~ ·,:'~·~·~\ 
~·· . . · :' .. .. : .. · .. 
' 

. ... 

. .. 
I", : ... 

' . ~ .. .. . . ... 

· . .. ·.:·· 

. '.•: ·.' ... . · ... · 

. ....... 

\ 
·~· ... 

..···· 
... ! .. ·.·" 

.~ 

'• 
I '~ ' :·. '• ... . :,' ·:''. 

. l 
'l 

,1 

·". 

-~ 

..... . . 

. ' . .' 

. .... 

I 
1-60 
' I 

... 

SS 

170.8 

Ji~£A 

-71.'_ ...:_1: .. • .... 

~ ~ 
•.:· ........ 

,', , .. ~ 
", • ... 

I, 

•' 
0 

...... 

.. · .•. 

.. . 
. ' ., . ':" ..... 

•' . .. . •,· . .' ... ·.·:· ... ..· .... 
... :· ..· .. . ~ ....... . . .~ . -.. . ·.: ... .· ··_: ... ;,;.._."',; 

. . : 
. ~ . . 
,. 

·~ 
N 

• ~. : .i • '\ • • ....... ~ :. ;. , 

........ ... :, .-. ,"·,·: 
~.. . ... ,. . . ·. _: . ~ : .... 

-. 
.'o:··...-....-.... 

~ .. ~· . .': '.:·· 

... 
.. ~ . · .. 
:...:·-:---

/ •, . 

·4-· 

\t: 

. ...... 

.· . 

..... .· ·-
;11 ·. 
1. . 
'\ ".:- -~ ... ... 
; . 
r . . 
! •,I 

60 

. ; 

LorAR£~foR24 UNtTS. 

PP.OVIDCD 75, '102~ 
. RrourRED 13,56(}' 

.. ····.· foR. ...... cfl.. f./PP~A'

~ b3:Z 
-;: .. , . 
. ~ . 

.· 
.'• .... 

.· 
. • ., .. . ·: :.: .5TRAt&f!tWAY Avr: ... 

·. .· ., . ·.: 
I 
.t. 
l" 

.·· 
~.: .. ,· ·: •. .... ' .... .. 

~:· .. •' • :. ~ .... . .. t • :.: ... .. ~ ·.: ... : r· • 

. ·"·: 

EXHIBIT 
:'. .. ·: .: . : ... .... ·. : .... 

" .... , • j •:If ' ' ,·~.~ '' •r ' .... ' ...... • : I 

.:.~.,::.:·.~,:;" ......... ::·.; ... :~·:\:::.\\:>. ::·"-.": /-.. 
.· 



~ 1214 CHURCH STREET, NASHVILLE, TN 37246 
NES nespower.com 

Customer Name: 
Service Address: 
Service Period : 
Rate Class: 
Account Number: 
Meter Number: 
District Number: 

BRANDAU,MILDRED L 
2003 STRAIGHTWAY AVE 21 
2/20/19- 3/21 /19 
RESIDENTIAL 
1067577-0148851 
149377 
11 

USAGE HISTORY 

Current kWh Reading : 
Previous kWh Reading : 

11 read 3/21/19 
11 read 2/20/19 

Next Scheduled Reading: 4122119 

10 

8 

6 

4 

2 

0 
t> > 0 c .0 

0 Q) cu Q) 
0 z 0 , LL 

Your Detailed Usage by Month 

L.. 

cu 
~ 

This Month Last Month Last Year 

kWh 
Billing Days 29 28 
Degree Days 505 577 
Charges $15.60 $15.60 

DUE DATE: 

ACCOUNT BALANCE 

Service Charge 

TVA Grid Access Charge 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 04/ 11 /19 

Customer Relations 615-736-6900 

Report an Outage 615-234-0000 

$15.60 

4/11/19 

11. 50 

4 . 10 

15.60 

We work around the clock to provide reliable power. But when storms hit, 
outages happen. While we can't control when a disaster will strike, you can 
take steps now to be prepared. See this month's insert for storm safety advice. 

T Please detach and return the bottom portion with your payment. When paying in person, please bring the entire bill. T 

Account Number: 
Meter Number: 

1067577-0148851 
149377 

BRANDAU,MILDRED L 
285 LAKE TERRACE DR 
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075-5151 

EXHIBIT 

TOTAL DUE BY 4/11/19: 

Amount Due After 4/11/19: 
/ 

NASHVILLE ELECTRIC SERVICE 
P.O. BOX 305099 
NASHVILLE, TN 37230-5099 

$15.60 

$16.38 

8851000000000000001 560000000000000001560001 



~ 
NES 

1214 CHURCH STREET, NASHVILLE, TN 37246 
nespower.com 

Customer Name: 
Service Address: 
Service Period: 
Rate Class: 
Account Number: 
Meter Number: 
District Number: 

BRANDAU.MILDRED L 
2003 STRAIGHlWAY AVE 22 
2/20/19- 3/21 /19 
RESIDENTIAL 
1067577-0148852 
017198 
11 

USAGE HISTORY 

Current kWh Reading : 
Previous kWh Reading: 

8 read 3/21/19 
8 read 2/20/19 

Next Scheduled Reading: 4122119 

10 

8 

6 

4 

2 

0 
t) > u c 

0 Q) cu 0 z 0 , .n 
Q) 

LL 

Your Detailed Usage by Month 

...... 
cu 

:::2: 

This Month Last Month Last Year 

kWh 
Billing Days 29 28 
Degree Days 505 577 
Charges $15.60 $15.60 

DUE DATE: 

ACCOUNT BALANCE 

Servi ce Charge 

TVA Gr i d Access Charge 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 04/11 /19 

Customer Relations 615-736-6900 

Report an Outage 615-234-0000 

$15.60 

4/11/19 

11.50 

4 .1 0 

15.60 

We work around the clock to provide reliable power. But when storms hit, 
outages happen. While we can't control when a disaster will strike, you can 
take steps now to be prepared. See this month's insert for storm safety advice. 

T Please detach and return the bottom portion with your payment. When paying in person, please bring the entire bill. T 

Account Number: 
Meter Number: 

1067577-0148852 
017198 

BRANDAU.MILDRED L 
285 LAKE TERRACE DR 
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075-5151 

TOTAL DUE BY 4/11/19: 

Amount Due After 4/11 /19: 

NASHVILLE ELECTRIC SERVICE 
P.O. BOX 305099 
NASHVILLE, TN 37230-5099 

EXHIBIT 

$15.60 

$16.38 

00000001560000000000000001560001 



~ 
NES 

1214 CHURCH STREET, NASHVILLE, TN 37246 
nespower.com 

Customer Name: BRANDAU,MILDRED L 
SeNice Address: 2003 STRAIGHTWAY AVE 23 
Se Nice Period : 2/20/19- 3/21 /19 
Rate Class: RESIDENTIAL 
Account Number: 1067577-0148853 
Meter Number: 
District Number: 

275072 
11 

USAGE HISTORY 

Current kWh Reading : 
Previous kWh Reading : 

1990 read 3/21 /19 
1827 read 2/20/19 

Next Scheduled Reading: 4122119 

kWh 

250 

200 

150 

100 

50 

0 I 
...... > 0 c ..0 0 0 Q) ro Q) 
0 z 0 , LL 

Your Detailed Usage by Month 

L.. 
ro 
~ 

This Month Last Month Last Year 

kWh 163 155 
Billing Days 29 28 
Degree Days 505 577 
Charges $31 .66 $31 .07 

DUE DATE: 

ACCOUNT BALANCE 

Service Charge 

TVA Grid Access Charge 

Customer Relations 615-736-6900 

Report an Outage 615-234-0000 

$31.66 

4/11/19 

Energy Charge 1 63 kWh @ $ 0.09855 

11. 50 

4 . 10 

16.06 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 04/11/19 31 . 66 

The TVA Fue l Cost Adjustment t h is month has decreased 

your bill by $0.10. 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

We work around the clock to provide reliable power. But when storms hit, 
outages happen. While we can't control when a disaster will strike, you can 
take steps now to be prepared. See this month's insert for storm safety advice. 

T Please detach and return the bottom portion with your payment. When paying in person, please bring the entire bill. T 

Account Number: 
Meter Number: 

1067577-0148853 
275072 

BRANDAU,MILDRED L 
285 LAKE TERRACE DR 
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075-5151 

-~ 
6 ~ 

TOTAL DUE BY 4/11/19: 

Amount Due After 4/11/19: 

NASHVILLE ELECTRIC SERVICE 
P.O. BOX 305099 
NASHVILLE, TN 37230-5099 

EXHIBIT 

$31.66 

$33.24 

00000003166000000000000003166001 



~ 
NES 

1214 CHURCH STREET, NASHVILLE, TN 37246 
nespower.com 

Customer Name: BRANDAU,MILDRED L 
Service Address: 2003 STRAIGHTWAY AVE 24 
Service Period: 2/20/19- 3/21/19 
Rate Class: RESIDENTIAL 
Account Number: 1067577-0148854 
Meter Number: 
District Number: 

149378 
11 

USAGE HISTORY 

Current kWh Reading : 
Previous kWh Reading: 

51 read 3/21/19 
51 read 2/20/19 

Next Scheduled Reading: 4122119 

10 

8 

6 

4 

2 

0 
t) > 0 c ..a 

0 Q) cu Q) 
0 z 0 .., LL 

Your Detailed Usage by Month 

DUE DATE: 

ACCOUNT BALANCE 

Service Charge 

TVA Grid Access Charge 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 04/11/19 

'-cu 
~ 

Customer Relations 615-736-6900 

Report an Outage 615-234-0000 

$15.60 

4/11/19 

11.50 

4.10 

15.60 

This Month Last Month Last Year IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

kWh 
Billing Days 29 
Degree Days 505 
Charges $15.60 

28 
577 

$15.60 

We work around the clock to provide reliable power. But when storms hit, 
outages happen. While we can't control when a disaster will strike, you can 
take steps now to be prepared. See this month's insert for storm safety advice. 

T Please detach and return the bottom portion with your payment. When paying in person, please bring the entire bill . T 

Account Number: 
Meter Number: 

1067577-0148854 
149378 

BRANDAU.MILDRED L 
285 LAKE TERRACE DR 
HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075-5151 

TOTAL DUE BY 4/11/19: 

Amount Due After 4/11/19: 

NASHVILLE ELECTRIC SERVICE 
P.O. BOX 305099 
NASHVILLE, TN 37230-5099 

EXHIBIT 

$15.60 

$16.38 

0000000000001560000000000000001560001 



__ _j ______ _J ______ J__ _J_ I 

-- _____ J_ I 
- - -- - --~ - - -- - - --- -

tabbleS" 

0 
I 

1141-07 

3 /\
w iAYMdOlHD/~,o<;) 
v A '1MlH8111Hls 

I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

-~---- -- I 
I "-Jfllow~-------+-
1 I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I I 

., I 

I I 
•I "I 
~I ~\ 
ii ~\ 
'1 '\ 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 1 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

-:- - - - - - - - - ,,-,,,.,-~ - - - - - - - _JI_ 

I I 

SITE LAYOUT PLAN 
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR: 

STRAIGHTWAY 
2003 STRAIGHTWAY AVE. 

NASHVILLE, DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 37206 

-------------

-------· ------

-------------

------ ------

2002 RICHARD JONES RD- SUITE C304 
fii\....qwj\._lf. TENNESSEE37215 

lr.'fO@fUU/EREUG.COM-(615)345-3770 



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-283



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



Case # 2019-284



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-284 (441 Donelson Pike)  

Metro Standard:  6' grass strip, 8’ sidewalk, as defined by the Major and Collector Street Plan 

Requested Variance:  Not upgrade sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (not eligible) 

Zoning:  CL PUD 

Community Plan Policy: T3 CC (Suburban Community Center) 

MCSP Street Designation:  T3-M-AB5-LM 

Transit:  ¼ mile from #18 – Airport/Downtown 

Bikeway:  None existing; bike lane planned, per WalknBike  

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve with conditions. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes renovating part of an existing office building and requests a variance from 
constructing sidewalks or contributing in-lieu of construction due to the scale of the improvements and the 
presence of existing sidewalks. After further discussions with the applicant about the proposed improvements, the 
applicant requests to dedicate right of way only. Planning evaluated the following factors for the variance request:  

(1) An 8’ sidewalk with no grass strip currently exists along the Donelson Pike property frontage, which is 
consistent with the block face.  

(2) The applicant is proposing an internal renovation, with no changes to the building footprint.  
(3) Dedicating right of way will allow Metro to install sidewalks in the future without having to acquire 

additional property. 

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval with conditions: 

1. Maintain existing sidewalk conditions in a state of good repair per Public Works final guidance. Any portion 
of the existing sidewalk along the property frontage that is not ADA compliant is to be removed and 
replaced in-kind with MPW Detail ST-210 sidewalk. 

2. The applicant shall dedicate right-of-way along the property frontage to accommodate future sidewalks per 
the Major and Collector Street Plan. 

3. If the site is redeveloped or sidewalks are triggered in the future, the redevelopment or site improvements 
shall incorporate appropriate site work to construct a sidewalk to current standards unless a new sidewalk 
variance is granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals.  

 



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: David Duhl <davidduhl@comcast.net>
Sent: Sunday, June 9, 2019 12:18 PM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Xoning Appeal 2019-284

I oppose the zoning appeal for 441 Donelson Pike.This property already has a sidewalk—part of a larger string 
of sidewalks—which is essential for safe passage along this busy road. As Donelson looks to bring a pedestrian‐
friendly feel to the neighborhood, this project is counter‐productive. And since there is already a sidewalk in 
place at this property, not keeping the sidewalk—or not contributing to the sidewalk fund—should be 
rejected. 
  
David Duhl 
Neighborhood Homeowner 



Case 2019-284



From: Lindsey Sullivan
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Permit 20190024919
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:00:58 AM

Please accept this email as my written communication regarding permit #20190024919.  I am
not in support of this variance request.  Sidewalks are integral to the health and safety of the
community.  I recommend denial of the appeal.  Businesses should share the burden of
payment for public sidewalks.

Sincerely,
Lindsey Sullivan
865-556-0942

Virus-free. www.avast.com

Case # 2019-284Case # 2019-284

mailto:lindsey.sullivan.tn@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link


Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



Case # 2019-285



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-285 (3801 Nevada Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  Nevada Avenue – 4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street 
standard 

38th Avenue North – 4' grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street 
standard 

Requested Variance:  Upgrade sidewalks on Nevada Avenue; not construct sidewalks on 38th Avenue 
North 

Zoning:  RS5 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NM (Urban Neighborhood Maintenance)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Nevada Avenue – Local Street 
 

38th Avenue North – Local Street 
 

Transit:  0.22 miles south of #10 – Charlotte and #36 – Charlotte Pike BRT Lite; future High 
Capacity Transit per nMotion 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes constructing a single family dwelling and requests a variance from constructing 
sidewalks along the 38th Avenue North property frontage. Planning evaluated the following factors for the variance 
request: 

(1) An existing 5’ sidewalk without a grass strip is located along the property’s Nevada Avenue frontage, which 
is consistent with adjacent properties to the west. The applicant proposes upgrading the sidewalk along this 
frontage to meet the Metro Local Standard with a 4’ grass strip and 5’ sidewalk. 

(2) No sidewalk currently exists along the 38th Avenue North property frontage. The parcel’s width is narrow, 
so an alternative sidewalk design that eliminates the grass strip along this frontage might be an appropriate 
solution.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval. The applicant shall work with Planning and Public 
Works to design an alternative sidewalk design that extends the abutting sidewalk along the 38th Avenue 
North frontage.   

 



From: Jessica Jarrett
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: Fwd: Sidewalk Variance Requests
Date: Friday, May 10, 2019 9:01:31 AM

To Whom It May Concern,
I am writing to ask you to deny sidewalk variance requests that ask to not build AND not pay into
the sidewalk fund. These requests are all too common and it is an unfair ask of a city that has
sidewalks on only 20% of its roadways and high pedestrian fatality rate per population. Nashville
citizens have asked time and again to increase sidewalks. There should be NO VARIANCE for
sidewalks at this point. 
This particular area, at Nevada and 38th, is in a rapidly changing neighborhood, with quickly
expanding retail options, near public transportation and near a public elementary school. If using
the sidewalk generator scoring system, it would rank very high. Sylvan Heights needs all the
sidewalks it can get for the health and safety of all and to help it grow.
Please deny this request and have Todd and Jennifer Colburn build the sidewalks that are
required. I am very embarrassed for the city that this request is even being considered. 

Jessica Jarrett

Case # 2019-285

mailto:jessica.e.jarrett@gmail.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


From: Dorris, Stacy
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes); Murphy, Kathleen (Council Member)
Subject: please deny sidewalk variance request 2019-285
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:47:42 PM

Dear Councilperson Murphy and the BZA,

I am writing, yet again, to ask you to deny sidewalk variance requests that ask to not build AND not
pay into the sidewalk fund.   These requests are all too common and it is an unfair ask of a city that
has sidewalks on only 20% of its roadways and high pedestrian fatality rate per population. 

This particular area, at Nevada and 38th, is in a rapidly changing neighborhood, with quickly
expanding retail options, near public transportation and near a public elementary school.   If using
the sidewalk generator scoring system, it would rank very high.   Sylvan Heights needs all the
sidewalks it can get for the health and safety of all and to help it grow.

Please deny this request and have Todd and Jennifer Colburn build the sidewalks that are required.

Sincerely,
Stacy Dorris
801 Timber Ln 37215 

Case # 2019-285

mailto:stacy.l.dorris@vumc.org
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:Kathleen.Murphy@nashville.gov


Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



Case # 2019-286



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-286 (1639 Emerald Drive)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street standard 

Requested Variance:   Not build sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  RS15 

Community Plan Policy: T3 NE (Suburban Neighborhood Evolving)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 
 
Transit:  None existing; none planned 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Disapprove. 

Analysis: The applicant is constructing a single family residence and requests a variance from constructing 
sidewalks and from contributing in-lieu of construction. Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant is eligible to 
contribute in-lieu of construction. Electing to make the contribution in-lieu of construction supplements Metro’s 
annual sidewalk capital program by increasing sidewalk construction funds for areas surrounding this property, 
within one of Metro’s sixteen pedestrian benefit zones. Staff finds no unique hardship for the property.  

Given the factors above, staff recommends disapproval as the applicant has the option to contribute in-lieu of 
construction. The applicant shall also dedicate right-of-way for future sidewalk construction. 

 

 



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



Case # 2019-287



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-287 (2030 Lindell Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  4’ grass strip, 5’ sidewalk as defined by the Metro Local Street standard  

Requested Variance:  Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (not eligible) 

Zoning:  IR 

Community Plan Policy: T4 MU (Urban Mixed Use Neighborhood)  

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  0.24 miles west of #1 – 100 Oaks 

Bikeway:    None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve with conditions. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to conduct interior renovations to an existing 65,096 square foot distribution 
warehouse and office and requests a variance from constructing sidewalks or from contributing in-lieu of 
construction. Planning evaluated the following factors for the variance request: 

(1) The existing distribution warehouse and office use comprises three adjacent parcels. A 7’ sidewalk without a 
grass strip exists along the Lindell Avenue frontage of the northern-most parcel, which terminates 
approximately 294’ from the southern-most parcel cited within the variance application. 

(2) Because of the existing industrial and warehousing uses in the area along a dead-end street, construction of 
sidewalks is premature. However, if more significant development more aligned with the land use policy 
occurs in the future, the need for sidewalks should be re-evaluated.   

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval with conditions: 

1. If the site is redeveloped or sidewalks are triggered in the future, the redevelopment or site improvements 
shall incorporate appropriate site work to construct a sidewalk to current standards unless a new sidewalk 
variance is granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals.  



1

Braisted, Sean (Codes)

From: Sledge, Colby (Council Member)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Lamb, Emily (Codes); Braisted, Sean (Codes)
Subject: BZA D17 items

Board members,  
 
Good morning! I hope you've had a good week. My position on D17 items below: 
 
- 2018-674: I've received no word on this lot-size appeal at 1112 2nd Ave S. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-218: I've received no word on this appeal for a boatload of exemptions at 1103 2nd Ave S. I oppose this request. 
- 2019-244: The applicant reached out to me, but when I asked for details, they told me they would follow up. I have not 
heard back; therefore, I oppose this request for now. 
- 2019-269: The applicant has reached out, but neighbors have requested that the applicant pay at least something into 
the sidewalk fund. I agree with this request and oppose the appeal as currently written. 
- 2019-270: I've received no word on this setback appeal at 916 Kirkwood Ave. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-272 and 273: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street that 
desperately needs it. 
- 2019-276 and 277: I vehemently oppose this attempt to get out of building 200 feet of sidewalk on a street where 
this is practically the only gap left. It should be noted that the applicant would not have been able to construct single 
family residences without the Board's prior action. 
- 2019-278: The applicant has not reached out to me about this appeal on 36 Shepard St. I request a deferral. 
- 2019-287: The applicant has reached out to me and the sidewalk law was triggered by an internal renovation to an 
existing building. I support this request. 
 
Colby 
-------------  
Colby Sledge 
Metro Council, District 17 
(615) 442-3727 
ColbySledge.com 
Sign up for my weekly newsletter here! 



Case # 2019-288



Case # 2019-288



Case # 2019-288



Case # 2019-288



Case # 2019-288



Case # 2019-288



Case # 2019-288



From: Gregory, Christopher (Public Works)
To: Shepherd, Jessica (Codes)
Cc: Ammarell, Beverly (Public Works)
Subject: Case #2019-288
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 11:43:24 AM

2019-288       277 Old Hickory Blvd       To Erect a 44 sf Electronic Message Board
Variance: 17.40.290
Response:  Public Works takes no exception.  This does not imply approval of the submitted site plan
as access and design issues will be addressed and coordinated during the permitting process.

Christopher E. Gregory, E.I.T.
Metropolitan Government of Nashville
Department of Public Works
Engineering Division
720 South Fifth Street
Nashville, TN 37206
Ph: (615) 880-1678

Case # 2019-288

mailto:Christopher.Gregory@nashville.gov
mailto:Jessica.Shepherd@nashville.gov
mailto:Beverly.Ammarell@nashville.gov


Case # 2019-289



Case # 2019-289



Case # 2019-289



Case # 2019-289



Case # 2019-289



Case # 2019-289



Case # 2019-289



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-289 (520 Raymond Street)  

Metro Standard:  4' grass strip, 5’ sidewalk, as defined by the Metro Local Street Standard 

Requested Variance:  Not construct sidewalks; not contribute in-lieu of construction (eligible) 

Zoning:  RS7.5 

Community Plan Policy: T4 NM (Urban Neighborhood Maintenance) 

MCSP Street Designation:  Local Street 

Transit:  154’ west from #52 – Nolensville Pike BRT Lite; future High Capacity Transit per 
nMotion 

Bikeway:  None existing; none planned 

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes a 1,120 square foot addition to an existing religious institutional use and requests 
a variance from constructing sidewalks and from contributing in-lieu of construction. Planning evaluated the 
following factors for the variance request: 

(1) No sidewalk currently exists along the property’s frontage, which is consistent with adjacent properties to 
the east and west along the block face. 

(2) There is no stormwater infrastructure including ditches on this side of Raymond Street, so construction of 
sidewalks at this location should be undertaken comprehensively to determine potential impacts to the area’s 
drainage. Parking would need to be rearrange and utilities moved, so this is a significant hardship given the 
scale of improvements proposed on the site.  

(3) The property line is approximately 11’ from the existing pavement width. Right-of-way dedication for 
construction of a sidewalk which meets the Local Street standard is unnecessary given the amount of 
available space. 

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval. 

 



From: Michael Hogan
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Subject: ZONING APPEAL: Case Number 2019-289
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:32:06 AM

Dear Zoning Board,

We live at 523 Raymond St. and wish to support the appeal for the sidewalk construction
variance requested by Iglesia De Cristo Jehova-Shama. There are currently no sidewalks
constructed anywhere in the neighborhood, and in doing so, would require the church to incur
an unnecessary financial burden. Also, many of the lots in the neighborhood, including our
own, are not conducive to sidewalk construction unless underground drainage pipes are
installed due to the drainage culverts that run along the front of numerous properties
throughout the  neighborhood.

Please contact me via email or by the number below if you require any additional information
or have any questions.

Best regards,
Michael Hogan & Michele Bendekovic
(412) 616-8548

Case # 2019-289

mailto:mj.hogan@icloud.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov


Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-290



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



Case # 2019-291



PLANNING DEPARTMENT SIDEWALK VARIANCE RECOMMENDATION 

 

BZA Case 2019-291 (1715 West End Avenue)  

Metro Standard:  West End Avenue - 4' furnishing zone, 10’ sidewalk, as defined by the Major and 
Collector Street Plan 

Broadway - 4' furnishing zone, 12’ sidewalk, as defined by the Major and Collector 
Street Plan 

Requested Variance:  Not upgrade sidewalks 

Zoning:  MUI-A 

Community Plan Policy: T5 MU (Center Mixed Use Neighborhood) 

MCSP Street Designation:  West End Avenue - T5-M-AB5-IM 

    Broadway - T5-M-AB4-IM 

Transit:  #3 – West End/White Bridge; #5 – West End/Bellevue. Planned Bus Rapid Transit 
per nMotion; #7 – Hillsboro; #35 – Rivergate Express 

Bikeway:  Minor protected bike lanes planned on both frontages  

 

Planning Staff Recommendation: Approve with conditions. 

Analysis: The applicant proposes to renovate an existing building and add a dual ATM drive thru and requests a 
variance to not upgrade sidewalks. Planning evaluated the following factors for the variance request: 

(1) Sidewalks without a grass strip exist along both property frontages. Constructing sidewalks to the Major and 
Collector Street Plan Standards will result in new sidewalks terminating into adjacent retaining walls. 

(2) Given the reuse of the building and scale of improvements with the existing sidewalks, a contribution in-lieu 
of construction at this location is an acceptable alternative until further redevelopment occurs on the site. 

Given the factors above, staff recommends approval with conditions: 

1. Maintain existing sidewalk conditions in a state of good repair per Public Works final guidance. Any portion 
of the existing sidewalk along the property frontage that is not ADA compliant is to be removed and 
replaced in-kind with MPW Detail ST-210 sidewalk. 

2. The applicant shall contribute in-lieu of construction for the property frontages. 
3. If the site is redeveloped or sidewalks are triggered in the future, the redevelopment or site improvements 

shall incorporate appropriate site work to construct a sidewalk to current standards unless a new sidewalk 
variance is granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals.  

 



Case # 2019-306



Case # 2019-306



Case # 2019-306



Case # 2019-306



From: Amy Gill
To: Board of Zoning Appeals (Codes)
Cc: Steve Morris
Subject: Permit #20190029708
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:55:37 AM

Hi--

I am writing to support the appellant for Appeal Case 2019-306. As a neighbor
residing at 1208 Russell St, I agree with the appellant that tearing up the historic
brick sidewalks would be a loss for the neighborhood. Further, disrupting the
continuity of the existing sidewalk structure to create the grassy strip now required
would be impractical, disruptive, an eyesore--in short a step backward and not
forward. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Amy Gill

-- 
Gill Design & Construction LLC 
www.gillconstructs.com

Distinctive | Enduring | Efficient

Case # 2019-306

mailto:amy@gillconstructs.com
mailto:bza@nashville.gov
mailto:steve@wagonwheeltitle.com
http://www.gillconstructs.com/


Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236





Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-236



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-186



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-241



Case # 2019-263



Case # 2019-263



Case # 2019-263



Case # 2019-263



Case # 2019-263



Case # 2019-268



Case # 2019-268



Case # 2019-268



Case # 2019-268



Case # 2019-268



Case # 2019-268



Case # 2019-268



JAMIE R. HOLLIN 
Attorney at law 

1006 Fatherland Street, Suite 102B 
Nashville, Tennessee 37206 

(615) 870-4650 
j.hollin@icloud.com 

 
June 13, 2019 

 
Delivered via Electronic Mail  
Mr. Jon Michael, Zoning Administrator  
Metropolitan Nashville Department of Codes Administration  
800 2nd Avenue, South  
Nashville, TN 37210 
 
 Re: 913 Chicamauga Avenue, Case No. 2019-268 
 
Dear Mr. Michael: 
 
 I represent the owner of the property located at 913 Chicamauga Avenue, 
Nashville, Tennessee, 37206 (the “Property”). The original short-term rental permit 
(“STR Permit”) was issued on November 2, 2016. Consequently, and pursuant to the 
Short-Term Rental Unit Act, codified at Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-601 et seq., BL2014-951 
(the “Enabling Ordinance”) is the governing law. 
 
 The STR Permit was later renewed on November 1, 2017. Originally, a property 
management company handled all permitting matters on the Property. Since then, 
Nathan Pyle (co-owner) has been handling permitting matters. On April 23, 2019, Mr. 
Pyle discovered, for the first time, that his STR Permit was expired. The following day, 
April 24, 2019, Mr. Pyle submitted his request for renewal in person at the Metro Codes 
Department (“Metro Codes”). Metro Codes denied the request for renewal, and instead 
issued a cease and desist. 
 
 The Property is zoned RM 40 and is situated within the boundaries of the 
Greenwood Neighborhood Association (“GNA”). On June 11, 2019, Mr. Pyle attended the 
GNA meeting and received no opposition from the group relative to this appeal. A copy 
of the minutes from the GNA meeting is attached hereto as Exhibit No. 1.  
 
 Mr. Pyle has dutifully remitted all state and local taxes as required. There have 
been no complaints against the property and Mr. Pyle has never received a notice from 
Host Compliance. Mr. Pyle canceled all bookings and took down his listing since being 
denied renewal. 
 
 Because the Enabling Ordinance is the governing law, there is no provision for 
when the renewal should be completed. Metro Code of Laws § 6.28.030(L), provides, in 
pertinent part, that “STRP permits may be renewed upon the payment of a fifty dollar 
renewal fee to the department of codes administration.” 
 
  
 



Jon Michael 
June 13, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Further, if Mr. Pyle wanted to apply for a new permit, BL2017-608 would not bar 
him from receiving a non-owner occupied STR Permit because the Property is located in 
a RM40 zoning district, which allows non-owner occupied STRs. In the interests of 
economy and efficiency, we respectfully ask for renewal of the STR Permit. 

 
Based upon the foregoing, we ask for the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow the 

STR Permit to be renewed. If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate 
to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
       Sincerely,  
 

        
 
       Jamie R. Hollin 
 
 
Attachment 
Cc: Emily Lamb 
 
 
 



Exhibit No. 1 



Greenwood Neighborhood Association - JUNE 
Meeting Minutes - 06.11.2019 
Attendees: 34 

• Meeting opening 
o Prayer 
o Treasury - as of end of Apr = $932 balance --> end of May = $1025 
o Minutes 

• Police report 
o Only 1 incident this month: car break-in on 1000 block of W. Eastland 
o YTD trends: 

▪ Down 9.4% on violent incidents relative to last year  
▪ Overall crime up 1.8% due to continued challenges with larceny and motor vehicle thefts (25 

guns taken out of cars in East precinct) 
o Nashville Night Out Against Crime - raise awareness about crime and to build relationships with local 

law enforcement 
▪ East Park - family-friendly, live music, food, activities 
▪ August 6th - more details to come on timing 

• Guest Speakers 

o Pam Murray - Candidate for District 5 Council Seat 
▪ Experience on Council for the District - elected in 2003 and 2007 

▪ Helped to put conservation overlay in place, along with other neighborhood 
advances 

▪ Masters in Social Work, specializes in policy 
▪ Coming back to get more work done! 

o Paragon - Development proposed at McFerrin and W. Seymour - Jen Quinn (Paragon) and Hunter 
Gee (architect) 

▪ 2.5 acre property; Idea is to create a small cottage development 
▪ Have been working with Metro and Historic Commission to revise plan based on initial 

feedback 
▪ Prior iteration was for ~50 residential units + office space in mixed-used building 
▪ Reduced down to maximum of 37 res units (22 cottages + up to 15 micro-units) 
▪ Reduced the height (cottages changed from 3 stories to 2 stories max, with 1.5 on 

W. Eastland) 
▪ Mixed-use bldg changed from 3 stories to 2 (with 1.5 along street frontage); 

potentially to have live/work units that are 2-level 
▪ Commercial space is office-only (not retail) which should minimize parking demands 
▪ Reduced unit density but maintained original parking capacity to address those 

concerns 
▪ May be sales rather than rental units - expected pricing TBD, but potentially in 

$300k's range for cottages 
▪ STR restriction included in the plan for res units 

▪ Goal to have this blend in and be a green space 
▪ Neighborhood park pockets that could include community gardens and/or 

landscaping 
▪ Parking "bosques" will have trees planted in parking area to make it feel more like 

an open park space 
▪ Neighborhood residents raised questions about 



▪ Parking capacity (62-67 spaces expected) relative to likely demand for this volume 
of units 

▪ Primary entry/exit access points (one on McFerrin that is 24' wide and one on W. 
Eastland that is 14' wide) 

▪ Fire marshall approved access. Residents expressed concern over volume of traffic 
thru these points 

▪ Perception that the walkability level of the neighborhood would get lower with 
extra traffic 

▪ Concern over potential impact to storm water flow in an area that already has 
challenges with runoff and flooding 

▪ Concern with general "fit" with rest of the neighborhood look and feel 
▪ Next steps in the proposal process [Case #: 2019SP-027-001, Project Name: ROOTS EAST]  

▪ Planning Commission releases a report with their recommendations on Fri, June 21 
▪ Planning Commission hearing on June 27 at 4:00pm at Howard Office Building, 700 

Second Avenue South 
▪ Any expected changes to be shared through Greenwood Neighbors, and GNA will 

pass along through email list and Next Door 
▪ Commission Staff person in charge - Patrick Napier (Patrick.napier@nashville.gov) - 

neighbors encouraged to be in touch with commission 
(planningstaff@nashville.gov) and/or Patrick with any questions/concerns 

▪ Neighbors also encouraged to contact Scott Davis (scott.davis@nashville.gov) 
and/or at-large Council members with any concerns 

• Neighborhood concerns 
o Nathan Pyle - Duplex property as primary residence, with STR onsites; appealing for renewal of 

license (missed deadline); no concerns from neighbors 
o Flooding at bottom of McFerrin - has started up again; Anita to reach out to Metro Storm Water 

▪ Rep to come to upcoming meeting and share latest + take questions 
▪ Neighbors encouraged to submit issues through HUB Nashville or by calling 311 

o Questions on timeline of Publix --- uncertain, but word of mouth has been that it's likely in 
spring/summer 2020 

o Sean Parker (District 5 Council candidate): Event on June 25th - first Mayoral televised debate (and 
Sean's birthday) - event at 221 Treutland Ave at 5:30 

o Sick and shut-in 
▪ Mrs. Robertson - doing well 
▪ John Samuel - back at home 
▪ Mrs. Landers - send her greetings 
▪ Mrs. Smart's daughter - moving to nursing home 
▪ Tim Bowers - on dialysis and doing well 

o Next GNA meeting - Tues, July 9th 
▪ John Cooper 
▪ + Paragon TBD return visit 
▪ Ashley Hunter - Fifty Forward 
▪ + Storm Water TBD date 

jamiehollin
Highlight


	Docket 6-20-19
	2019-095
	2019-095 opposition to motion
	2019-095-New Documentation Exhibit 1
	2019-095-New Documentation Exhibit  2

	2019-160
	2019-160 application
	2019-160 additional information presented at hearing 6-6
	2019-160_Sidewalk rec_Planning_FINAL

	2019-258
	2019-258 application
	2019-258 site plan
	2019-258 additional information presented at hearing
	2019-258 additiona information presentes at hearing 2
	2019-258 Sidewalk Rec_Planning_FINAL
	2019-258 Support Michael & Erin Yu
	2019-258-Oppose Stacy Dorris, MD

	2018-674
	2018-674 application
	2018-674 site plan
	2018-674 CM Sledge

	2019-155
	2019-155 Application
	2019-155 Oppose David B. Caldwell
	2019-155 Oppose David L Kleinfelter
	2019-155 Oppose Richard B. Perkerson Jr.

	2019-218
	2019-218 application
	2019-218 site plan
	2019-218 Sidewalk Rec_Planning_FINAL
	2019-218 CM Sledge

	2019-225
	2019-225 application
	2019-225 site plan
	2019-225 - Support Ashley Meeks after deadline
	2019-225 Support Brian Straessle

	2019-229
	2019-229 Application
	2019-229 Site plan
	2019-229 Sidewalk Rec_Planning_FINAL

	2019-242
	2019-242 application
	2019-242 site plan
	2019-242 Kathy Romersa
	2019-242 Oppose Doreothea
	2019-242 Oppose Kim Sorensen
	2019-242 Oppose Less Boyle
	2019-242 Oppose Michele Voan Capps

	2019-243
	2019-243 application
	2019-243 Sidewalk Rec_Planning_FINAL

	2019-244
	2019-244 application
	2019-244 site plan
	2019-244 CM Sledge
	2019-244 Support Alexander Joskowicz & Julia Cohen

	2019-249
	2019-249 application(STRP)
	2019-249-Zeke Anderson Owner
	2019-249 Support

	2019-259
	2019-259 application
	2019-259 site plan
	2019-259 Support Whitney Drury
	2019-259 Oppose Amy Williams after deadline
	2019-259 Oppose Andrew Leahey
	2019-259 Oppose Brian Fitzpatrick
	2019-259 Oppose Brian Fitzpatrick-after deadline
	2019-259 Oppose Fred Booth
	2019-259 Oppose Karin and Jim Patricelli
	2019-259 Oppose Kellye Joiner
	2019-259 Oppose Kevin Powell
	2019-259 Oppose Pamela Masker
	2019-259 Oppose Rob Williams after deadline
	2019-259 Oppose Timothy C. Cope
	2019-259 Support Marlene Bown
	2019-259-Oppose Jessica Himes

	2019-267
	2019-267 application

	2019-269
	2019-269 application
	2019-269 site plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	2019-269 CM Sledge

	2019-270
	2019-270 application
	2019-270 site plan
	2019-270 CM Sledge

	2019-272
	2019-272 application
	2019-272 site plan
	2019-272 Planning Recs
	2019-272 CM Sledge
	2019-272 Opose Mike Miles
	2019-272 Oppose Danielle Dean
	2019-272 Oppose Kate Clouse
	2019-272 Oppose Mike Miles
	2019-272 OpposeTodd Jefferson Hartley

	2019-273
	2019-273 application
	2019-273 Planning Recs
	2019-273 Oppose Danielle Dean
	2019-273 CM Sledge
	2019-273 Oppose Kate Clouse
	2019-273 Oppose Mike Miles
	2019-273 Oppose Todd Jefferson Hartley

	2019-274
	2019-274 application

	2019-276
	2019-276 application
	2019-276 CM Sledge
	2019-276 CM Sledge

	2019-277
	2019-277 application
	2019-277 CM Sledge
	2019-277 CM Sledge

	2019-278
	2019-278 application
	2019-278 CM Sledge

	2019-280
	2019-280 application
	2019-280 Planning Recs

	2019-281
	2019-281 application
	2019-281 appellant documents

	2019-283
	2019-283 application
	2019-283 site plan

	2019-284
	2019-284 application
	2019-284 site plan
	2019-284 Planning Recs
	2019-284 Oppose David Duhl
	2019-284 Oppose Johnny D. Walker
	2019-284 Oppose Lindsey Sullivan

	2019-285
	2019-285 application
	2019-285 site plan
	2019-285 Sidewalks
	2019-285 Oppose Jessica Jarrett
	2019-285 Oppose Stacy Dorris

	2019-286
	2019-286 application
	2019-286 Site Plan
	2019-286 Planning Recs

	2019-287
	2019-287 application
	2019-287 Site Plan
	2019-287 Planning Recs
	2019-287 CM Sledge

	2019-288
	2019-288 application
	2019-288 Public Works Recommendations

	2019-289
	2019-289 application
	2019-289 Planning Recs
	2019-289 Support Michael Hogan & Michele Bendekovic

	2019-290
	2019-290 Application
	2019-290 updated site plan

	2019-291
	2019-291 application
	2019-291 site plan
	2019-291 Planning Recs

	2019-306
	2019-306 application
	2019-306 Support Amy Gill

	2019-236
	2019-236 application(STRP)
	2019-236 additional informtation presented at hearing
	2019-236-Grover Collins Documentatiion
	2019-236 Support Derek Heiar
	2019-236 Support Sarah Butler

	2019-186
	2019-186 application(STRP)
	2019-186 Oppose Carrie B. MOses

	2019-241
	2019-241 application(STRP)

	2019-263
	2019-263 application(STRP)
	2019-263 Support Troy McPeak

	2019-268
	2019-268 application(STRP)
	2019-268 appellant documents




